
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – February 21, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 3 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.1 
will be held at 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, February 21, 2023 

In-Person - 1070 Faraday Street, Santa Ynez, CA - Conference Room 
 

OR VIA TELECONFERENCE 
TELECONFERENCE PHONE NUMBER:  1-669-900-9128 

MEETING ID:  929 0039 9487# 
PARTICIPANT ID NO.: 180175# 
MEETING PASSCODE: 180175# 

 

Important Notice Regarding Public Participation in This Meeting:  For those who may not attend 
the meeting in person or teleconference but wish to provide public comment on an Agenda Item, 
please submit any and all comments and written materials to the District via electronic mail at 
general@syrwd.org.  All submittals should indicate “February 21, 2023 Board Meeting” in the 
subject line.  Public comments and materials received by the District will become part of the post-
meeting Board packet materials available to the public and posted on the District’s website.  In the 
interest of clear reception and efficient administration of the meeting, all persons participating via 
teleconference are respectfully requested to mute their voices after dialing-in and at all times unless 
speaking. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR 
POSTING OF THE NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 832 – A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez 
River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 Authorizing Remote Teleconference 
Meetings Under the Ralph M. Brown Act in Accordance with AB 361 
 

5. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any non-agenda matter within the 
District’s jurisdiction.  The total time for all public participation shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes and the time allotted 
for each individual shall not exceed three (3) minutes.  The District is not responsible for the content or accuracy of 
statements made by members of the public.  No action will be taken by the Board on any public comment item.  
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 17, 2023 
 

8. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be approved or 
rejected in a single motion without separate discussion.  Any item placed on the Consent Agenda can be removed and 
placed on the Regular Agenda for discussion and possible action upon the request of any Trustee. 
CA-1. Water Supply and Production Report 
CA-2. Central Coast Water Authority Update 
 

9. MANAGER REPORTS - STATUS, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING 
SUBJECTS: 
A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

1. Financial Report on Administrative Matters 
a) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements – Revenues and Expenses 
b) Approval of Accounts Payable 
c) Six-Month FY 2022-2023 Budget Update 
d) Quarterly Balance Sheet Inclusive of Reserve Accounts 

  



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – February 21, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3 

B. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
 

1. Operational and Water Service Matters 
a) Proposed Water Main Extension and Water Main Extension Agreement 
b) Update on Infrastructure Maintenance 

 

10. REPORT, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS: 
 

A. STATEWIDE STORM EVENTS AND RELATED PROJECT CONDITIONS 
1. Cachuma Project Update 
2. State Water Project Update 
 

B. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 
1. Eastern Management Area (EMA) Update 

 

11. REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS, 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMITTEE REPORTS, AND OTHER MATTERS AND/OR COMMUNICATIONS NOT 
REQUIRING BOARD ACTION 
 

12. CORRESPONDENCE:  GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS FILING OF VARIOUS ITEMS 
 

13. REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA:  Any member of the 
Board of Trustees may request to place an item on the Agenda for the next regular meeting.  Any member of the public may 
submit a written request to the General Manager of the District to place an item on a future meeting Agenda, provided that 
the General Manager and the Board of Trustees retain sole discretion to determine which items to include on meeting 
Agendas. 
 

14. NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES:  The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is 
scheduled for March 21, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

15. CLOSED SESSION: 
To accommodate the teleconferencing component of this meeting, the public access line will be closed for up to sixty 
(60) minutes while the Board of Trustees conducts closed session.  Upon conclusion of the closed session, the public 
teleconference line will be reopened for the remaining Agenda Items. 
 

The Board will hold a closed session to discuss the following items: 
 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 
Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code – 2 Cases 

1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources 
Control Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of Solvang, 
Petitions for Change, and Related Protests 
 

2. Name of Case:  Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County Flood 
Control and Water Conservation District, et al., Santa Barbara County Superior Court 
Case No. 21CV02432 

 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - POTENTIAL LITIGATION 
Subdivision (d)(2) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code – Significant Exposure to 
Litigation Against the Agency – One Matter 

 
16. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 

[Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code] 
 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – February 21, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 
This Agenda was posted at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez, California, and notice was delivered in accordance with Government Code Section 54950 et 
seq., specifically Section 54956.  This Agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered.  The Board reserves the right to change 
the order in which items are heard.  Copies of any staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business on the Agenda are on 
file with the District and available for public inspection during normal business hours at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez.  Such written materials will 
also be made available on the District's website, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the regularly scheduled meeting.  Questions 
concerning any of the Agenda items may be directed to the District’s General Manager at (805) 688-6015.  If a court challenge is brought against any of 
the Board’s decisions related to the Agenda items above, the challenge may be limited to those issues raised by the challenger or someone else during 
the public meeting or in written correspondence to the District prior to or during the public meeting.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act, any individual needing special assistance to review Agenda materials or participate in this meeting may contact the District Secretary at (805) 688-
6015.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will best enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  



Agenda Item 4. 

RESOLUI'ION NO. 832 

A RESOLUI'ION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT N0.1 

AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS UNDER THE RALPH M. 
BROWN ACT IN ACCORDANCE WITH AB 361 

WHEREAS, the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District 
No.1 (District) is committed to promoting and preserving complete public access and 
participation in meetings of the District's Board of Trustees, as required, and set forth by the 
Ralph M. Brown Act (Gov. Code§ 54950 et seq.) (Brown Act); and 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act contains special provisions for remote teleconference 
participation in meetings when the Governor of the State of California has declared a state of 
emergency pursuant to Government Code section 8625 and either state or local officials have 
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing, or where in-person meetings 
would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom issued a Proclamation of a State 
of Emergency for the COVID-19 pandemic, which state of emergency has not been rescinded; the 
County Health Officer for the County of Santa Barbara has issued numerous Health Orders 
regarding health and safety requirements and protocols since the beginning of and throughout 
the COVID-19 pandemic, including recent Health Officer Order No. 2022-10.1, effective February 
16, 2022, which incorporates guidance issued on February 7, 2022 by the California Department 
of Public Health (CDPH) requiring unvaccinated persons to wear masks in all indoor public 
settings, requires universal masking in only specified settings, and recommends continued 
indoor masking when the risk of COVID-19 transmission is high; and 

WHEREAS, on April20, 2022, CDPH issued updated Guidance for the Use of Face Masks 
which provides, among other things, that effective March 1, 2022, the requirement that 
unvaccinated individuals mask in indoor public settings will move to a strong recommendation 
that all persons, regardless of vaccine status, continue indoor masking, and that universal making 
shall remain required in specified high-risk settings, and that after March 11, 2022, the universal 
masking requirement for K-12 and Childcare settings will terminate, and that CDPH strongly 
recommends that individuals in these settings continue to mask in indoor settings when the 
universal making requirement lifts; and 

WHEREAS, on September 28, 2021 the County Health Officer and County Public Health 
Director issued a Health Official AB 361 Social Distance Recommendation which states, among 
other things, that utilizing teleconferencing options for public meetings is an effective and 
recommended social distancing measure to facilitate participation in public affairs and encourage 
participants to protect themselves and others from COVID-19, and that such recommendation is 
further intended to satisfy the requirements of the Brown Act which allows local legislative 
bodies in the County of Santa Barbara to use certain available teleconferencing options set forth 
in the Brown Act, where such recommendation is also based in part on the increased case rate of 
the highly transmissible Delta variant of COVID-19 within the nation and the County; and 



WHEREAS, the District finds that the current circumstances relating to COVID-19 and 
variants thereof can cause, and can continue to cause, risks to the health and safety of persons 
within the County, and therefore the District may conduct its meetings to allow remote 
teleconference participation in the manner authorized by AB 361, specifically including 
Government Code section 54953(e); and 

WHEREAS, this Resolution is exempt from review under the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to the exemption set forth under Section 15061(b)(3) of Title 14 of 
the California Code of Regulations (CEQA Guidelines) because remote teleconference meetings 
during a declared state of emergency do not have the potential for causing a significant effect on 
the environment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1, as follows: 

1. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this 
Resolution by this reference. 

2. The District may conduct its meeting to allow remote teleconference participation in 
the manner authorized by AB 361, specifically including Government Code Section 
54953(e). 

3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and shall remain in 
effect for up to thirty (30) days as provided in Government Code section 54953(e)(3). 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, being the duly qualified President and Secretary, respectively, of the 
Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District 
No.1, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted 
and passed by the Board of Trustees of said District at a Regular meeting held on February 21, 
2023 by the following roll call vote: 

Mary Martone, Secretary to the Board of Trustees 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No.1 
JANUARY 17,2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Agenda Item 7. 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No.1, was held at 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 17, 2023, in-person at 1070 
Faraday Street and via teleconference. 

Trustees Present: Jeff Clay 
Brad Joos 
Jeff Holzer 

Michael Burchardi 
Nick Urton 

Trustees Absent: None 

Others Present: Paeter Garcia 
Gary K vis tad 
Eric Tambini 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 

President Clay called the meeting to order at 
the Board of Trustees. Ms. Martone 
present. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

3. 

4. 

President Clay led the Pledge of Allegt.<®.q:e, 

along with a true copy of the 
posted in accordance with the 

as well as District Resolution No. 
of the Agenda items contained therein. 

of the Board of Trustees of the Santa 
iiiln1t>r·ov1ement District No.1 Authorizing Remote 

Brown Act in Accordance with AB 361 

1 and explained that pursuant to amendments to the 
agencies are authorized to conduct remote meetings via 

19 pandemic, provided certain conditions exist and 
that in order for the Board to continue to meet under the provisions 

;:5o1L~7<teltn,er .,.,,..,..,, ... t-.311 .. r. or under a hybrid approach of remote and in-person attendance, the 
rP,liiP,iAT and reconsider its determinations at least every 30 days. Mr. Garcia 

State of California remains in a declared state of emergency related to 
tJCU(~!!'L<O.LLLL\ .. and because state and local recommendations remain in place to reduce 

trru1Snnss:lOr(YOt COVID-19, approval of Resolution No. 831 would allow the Board to hold 
meetings under the provisions of AB 361. 

No public comment was provided. 

It was MOVED by Trustee Joos, seconded by Trustee Urton, to adopt Resolution No. 831, a 
Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No.1 Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings Under the Ralph M. 
Brown Act in Accordance with AB 361. 

January 17, 2023 Minutes Pagel o£6 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

The Motion carried and Resolution No. 831 was adopted by the following 5-0-0 roll call vote: 

AYES, Trustees: Michael Burchardi 
Jeff Clay 

NOES, Trustees: 
ABSTAIN, Trustees: 
ABSENT, Trustees: 

Jeff Holzer 
Brad Joos 
Nick Urton 

None 
None 
None 

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA: 

There were no additions or corrections to the Agenda. . .:r 
··':\ 

PUBLIC COMMENT: .'"··, ·.·\ /l~\ 
. f.'., --t~ !-.., ·t· ·.~ .... ~'1::4\.i: -· 

President Clay welcomed any members of the public~participating remotelyJfud offered time for 
members of the public to speak and address the B.<'?~d on matters not on the agenda. There was 
no public comment. Mr. Garcia reported that no :written corn:ID.ents were submitted t o .the District 
for the meeting. . · · ~~ :.":.: ' :; 

. ~-. : :'}- . (·' 

._-_::_}:_;.~\:·~· . 

CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF DECEMBER 20, 2022: 

The Regular Meeting Minutes from 'beq~mber 20,2022 wer~.ptesented for consideration. 
.,. ... . ·. ;'-

President Clay asked if there were any~E~aU~~f;_Of .additions td ··~~:·~~egular Meeting Minutes of 
December 20, 2022. There were no chang~s or·ad(ljg.QIM.' requeste9/ '· 

t. ~~f~. ~~~~~~:}.~?~~t;,~j• ~· • •' ~~~ .. <'•I 
It was MOVED by Trust~eJoos, seconded by'J111§tee Ur't<Sn>clffi.d 'carried by a unanimous 5-0-0 roll 
call vote to approv~:t~j'e}Qe~~.mber 20,2022 ~utes as pr~~-~~ted. 

.·· _::,:' ' ' :~:~~<\ . ·i·"t . 

CONSENT AG~o~:·.:.. . '.·;.; .- , . . ., 
The Consent Agerida·Report was provided in the :Board Packet. 

'':\. .. i;,;(,;~;;·:· • •.. 3~~~tFI8(;:;.'~ ·... . . /}1
'" 

Mr. G<!f9<r~e:v,t~:wed the ;.€6:!:1seri.f AgenP,<i:'ii;t"mterials for the month of December. 
~(_)/~-;-~::/~/~~-( ·i_~;~:/;_~-;~:;~:~t\·.. . · .. ~-::.~--\: yl~_i.. ' .· ' ' __ ;,,. 

It;was MOVED hy<Jrvstee J6q.§, :.w~conded by Trustee Urton, and carried by a unanimous 5-0-0 
c~oll.,,call vote to appfqV~Ahe Cof&~A~-A:genda as presented. 

--~~~·· · .. ~·.>·~ -:·:.•.. . ' f~~--
~ikaER REPORTs- s '.!fktus, Dis cussioN, AND PossiBLE BoARD ACTioN oN THE FoLLOWING 
SUBJE'GfS:t,t~, )~t~~l 

~~~~- : .. {!\:~~~ ._-.·~'::: 
A. DISTRiCr.AoMINISTffi\TION 

1. Fin~~i&f'Repo~fon Administrative Matters 
··f'%'1, 1 .. ·· 

a) Presef.t.~tlon of Monthly Financial Statements - Revenues and Expenses 
Ms. Martone announced that the Financial Statements were emailed to the Board 
members that morning and posted on the District's website in the Board packet 
materials for any members of the public wishing to follow along or receive a copy. 

Ms. Martone reviewed the Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the month of 
December. She highlighted various line-items related to revenue and expense 
transactions that occurred during the month and also referenced the Fiscal-Year-to
Date Statement of Revenues and Expenses that provides a budget to actual snapshot 
from July through December. Ms. Martone reported that District revenues for the 
month of December exceeded the expenses by $491,041.56 and the year-to-date net 

January 17,2023 Minutes Page2of6 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

income was $2,645,244.98, which will be earmarked and utilized for the District's 
annual State Water Project payment which is due in June 2023. Ms. Martone reported 
that a Six-Month Budget update will be presented at the February Board Meeting. 

b) Approval of Accounts Payable 
Ms. Martone announced that the Warrant List was emailed to the Board members that 
morning and posted on the District's website in the Board packet materials for any 
members of the public wishing to follow along or receive a copy. 

The Board reviewed the Warrant List which covered warr~ts 24945 through 24982 in 
the amount of$ 332,514.95. . .. ~·· .. ·'.,_ 

J -:. ,.~~ 

It was MOVED by Trustee Joos, seconded by 1mstee Urton, and carried by a 
unanimous 5-0-0 roll call vote to approve the Wcifrarlt : ,.: t for December 21, 2022 
through January 17,2023. i\f '·. ?~. 

~J 
~~~ 

B. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE "i€~. 

1. Operational and Water Service Matters .. , . . '-"??' ic.;· 

a) Proposed Water Main Extension affJ'W:.a!~F,Main ~~t~psion Agreem . 
The Board packet included a copy of r~-w.a ".' ·mam extension agreement and 
proposed site plans for the project. · 

Mr. Garcia reviewed U:~BQ:ard packet materi .· eluding a draft Water Main 
. ' .·' . . ~· 

Extension Agreement for a •fii'0E~ll located on Bra~d.e.r.QIRoad which will require 
a mainline extension in order'~or··m . ·· · t. to provid):,~ter service to the property. 
Mr. Garcia explained that the, qraft .. · ~ ~iOJ)_ 1\:greement was developed by 
District m~'ilgement with the as~is~e of is~~Legal Counsel. He reviewed the 

.. t. Jt: ~~ f;""' :.! l" 
proper~~!~cil\~rif'~astructure ~the surroun,!!Phg area, proposed size and purpose 
of the mainline ~X\fension, and proc~ss to complete the project. Mr. Garcia stated that 
th~:dr~ .. ~~ ~xtwion Agreement'.~a~ being .presented to ~e Board for approval 
and aufh~!B~tion"~'f ... Qte General M~ager to s1gn and enter mto the agreement on 

. behalf of t'R~:iiP~!Pct;~);~~f~!rF·RfWal o~ the ~al engineering plans for the project 
n~~U.fe -Board p~el<et~ .!J3bard discussiOn ensued. 

January 17,2023 Minutes 

sm.IcuLue Maintenance 
this item and stated that in December the Board awarded a 

.... ""'·~''"''v. DN Tanks for the cleaning and maintenance of the District's Zone 3 

Mr. Tambini reported that all the required insurance, bonding and contract 
paperwork have been received by the District. He indicated that DN Tanks has been 
provided with a notice to proceed and work will commence on January 23, 2023. He 
stated that the field crew has been preparing for the first phase of the maintenance 
project by draining the reservoir to allow for inspection and commencement of the 
work. Mr. Tambini reported that the project should be completed by the end of 
February. Mr. Garcia expressed his appreciation and compliments to Mr. Tambini 
and the entire field staff for their efforts and coordination on this matter. 

Page 3 of6 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

10. REPORT, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON TilE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS: 

A. STATEWIDE STORM EVENTS AND RELATED PROJECT CONDITIONS 

1. Cachuma Project Update 
The Board packet included U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Lake Cachuma Daily Operations 
Reports, Santa Barbara County Flood Control District Rainfall and Reservoir Summary, 
current photos of Lake Cachuma, and a January 12,2023 County of Santa Barbara Press 
Release entitled Preparations Underway for Incoming Storm System. 

Mr. Garcia reviewed the Board packet materials and reported on the current water 
supply conditions for December and early January. He stateq ·th.€1-t the recent storms in 
the first week of January have accumulated 10.48 inches,c;),f precipitation at Cachuma 
Reservoir. He reported that Cachuma storage level is g.tft~n~y at 91.7 percent, which is 
remarkably higher than the 31.5 percent storage leve~ ·repori~g, in December 2022. Mr. 

.: ,z..: ·~, '..:~~f.,~. 

Garcia stated that the County Executive Office proV,j,d,ed a Ptes~''';•gelease on January 12, 
' :,<,I .,,.,.:\; . :t:j /~ 

2023 predicting that Cachuma will fill and spil!:,g:Y.~r ih!( weekent!~(J~uary 13-14, 2023). 
Mr. Garcia stated that Cachuma last spilled it:{26ff:'·~~. Discussion ~ri$'~~4 regarding spill 
conditions, capacity of the reservoir, Ill:odffied storm operations, ifid .'!Rstorical rain 
events. . . 

,,,t:.' •• ... :(' 
••• •·. ' • l.•• J ; : .~~ 

2. State Water Project Update :<t~: _,,t:· 
The Board packet included Department of ; ,W~t~r Resources Current Reservoir 
Conditions, excerpts from CGWA Operating Co~~ee_,Water Supply Situation Report, 
and related news articles regar%~ if~ recent storms 'ii\ ;'§~ta ~~bara County. 

·r;:~\. ····~~eJ\~.{~.;~:~ ~ ~:}~~.~~~/. 
Mr. Garcia discussed the currerif~CachTifha)E.eservoir con'ditions report for January 12, 

·:~· . -,\.Z~~.~~:;:,'r-.;7,>;;.... /F 

2023 as compared to the DecembE~r>~4, 2Q2Wc'0f[di#<:?~.,-He reviewed the CCWA Water 
Supply Situa~p~~~P:~rt that included.,tl.j¢ Northetr1i$ieira, San Joaquin, and Tulare Basin 
Station Pr:p!p1taliO:~.®,.~ex r~ports ~$1, explained tlfat the snowp~ck ~~vel is ~early 250 
percent pf ·pprmal. Mr: ~arcta stated tl:iat the recent storms have stgnificantly mcreased 
reservoil 'stqr)ge leveis. :.~cross Californi<i.;~'!l!:1:}ough it is not enough to bring the State out 

~ ·· ·-~ ''··:"". ''""7:1 ~:·::.· ........ . 
of the extende<i\C4-ougl!t<::q,nditions we h.ctye seen over the last several years. 

""-"-'c.!,~,_ ·• 'c:;Q~tc~ .. ~~~1Ljj~~i;~·::;;f{f,~{;~;:.~jf ·;
1
,f' :,Y:'fl' 

B. SUSTA:lNABUE,GROuNDWATER MANA'GEMENT ACT 
··-:: iii ~;-· · . . '•' .. ~· , ..... ~ ... :' .. :-:.: . (_.~:;:~.]:~·;;': ;. ., 

)~ Eastern MW:)~gemerit~§~ (EMA) Update 
:•: . : The BoarcC'$,a~l,<.et in~ia<i.ed J.lOtice of a January 26, 2023 Regular meeting of the 

j • ,,.,, ·., ', ,.:~.~. \ • '<' ·., ... \.) '-'." 

· · ···:;.,.,. Groundwater'S,H,~tfrinabilio/.'Agency for the Eastern Management Area. 
·{·:)1ft.;~> ~~iJ."'.'t ,~,; · . 

. :z~:-,Garcia repo¥.~~ that~ Regular Meeting of the Groundwater Sustainability Agency 
fo~~~fu!=! Eastern M_!lhagement Area will be held on January 26, 2023. He indicated that 
topic~::~'fqr disct!~slon at the meeting may include an update on groundwater level 

....... q4• ..r:1~- ·" 

condifiq~:'·~g·messaging in response to the recent storms. 
~-\~~;:~~~~- ~ 

;l\,>' 

C. CHUMASH C J}iTURAL CENTER 

1. Request to Abandon Unutilized Utility Easement 

Mr. Garcia reviewed the Board packet materials regarding a request for the District to 
abandon an unused water line easement that runs across the property being developed 
for the Chumash Cultural Center. He reviewed a map of the property, historical 
information regarding the District's easement, and activities over the last several years 
in developing the 6.9 acre parcel where the newly constructed Chumash Cultural Center 
exists. Mr. Garcia noted that the District's easement is no longer used or necessary for 
the District and that abandonment of this easement has been contemplated for several 

January 17, 2023 Minutes Page4of6 



1 years. He explained that Board approval is needed to authorize management to finalize 
2 and record the necessary documents to formally abandon the water line water easement. 
3 
4 It was MOVED by Trustee Clay, seconded by Trustee Joos, and carried by a 5-0-0 roll call 
5 vote, to authorize the General Manager, with the assistance of Legal Counsel, to prepare, 
6 finalize, and record the documents necessary to formally abandon the water line 
7 easement on the Chumash Cultural Center property. 
8 
9 D. HEXAVALENT CHROMIUM (CR6) 

10 1. Review and Comments on Environmental Protection 
11 Information System Draft Toxicological Assessment of 
12 
13 Mr. Garcia reviewed the draft report from the U.S. Hn,•rir •"n•n<>,nt::o 

14 entitled "IRIS Toxicological Review of Hexavalent ~p:to'i:Q:t!AD 

15 Board packet. He referenced the Executive ..... u..uUJLLct.~,;!X~ 

16 comment letters submitted by the Coachella 
17 Council, American Water Works ~..:.~-'"~$~::3·~;;r,; 

18 the draft Report is yet another 
19 is advancing to adopt 10 parts per .... ~~-~"" ·!<iM·~.t<.~ 
20 6. He reported that the federal MCL 
21 is at 100 ppb. Mr. Garcia stated that many Cali,tqtffij[~'>~ 

22 a lower MCL, including ID No.1. He stated 
23 progress in establishing a and that 
24 becomes available. 
25 
26 11. 
27 
28 
29 ty Services District. 
30 
31 
32 
33 12. 
34 
35 
36 13. 
37 
38 
39 14. 
40 : . the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is scheduled for 
41 
42 
43 15. 
44 to closed session at 5:04 p.m. 
45 
46 A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- EXISTING LmGATION 

47 [Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code- 2 Cases] 
48 1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources 
49 Control Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of 
50 Solvang, Petitions for Change, and Related Protests 
51 

January 17, 2023 Minutes PageS o£6 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

16. 

17. 

2. Name of Case: Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County Flood 
Control and Water Conservation District, et al., Santa Barbara County Superior Court 
Case No. 21CV02432 

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION: 

[Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code] 

The public participation phone line was re-opened, and the Board reconvened to open session 
at approximately 5:43 p.m. 

Mr. Garcia announced that the Board met in closed session conce~g Agenda Items 15.A.1 
and 15.A.2, and that there was no reportable action from closed _s~ision. · 

...... ; ~· .. :;· .. 
ADJOURNMENT: •;,:_:· .... ·• · '::,.·,· . 

Being no further business, it was MOVED by Trustee Urton/~~~onde(f~~lq,::\llstee Joos, and carried 
by a 3-0-0 voice vote, with Trustees Burchardi and t!qH:er ~<l_bsent, t&;;_~P,jo_um the meeting at 
approximately 5:45p.m. . .. ?, A!<i:·\: · "'!;: ~ .. :·:~'-. 

ATTEST: 

Jeff Clay, President 

'· "•; 

.·-~t~if:~\dt~::> 
l!.~'J" 

r. · 

,, 
:I~ 

' .. ~ 
RESPECTFULLY S~)\1ITTED,· · 

~~):Iitf.•~J\ 

Mcl[y .. ~artone, Secretary::t8·;~~ Board 
• ~- ·_ .. , . ·1,;: <· . ., :. \· ·t . t 

' . . -._, 

~.~r,,~r· , 
;,._:::--

._-, 

January 17, 2023 Minutes Page6of6 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
SANTA YNEZRIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT N0.1 
February 21,2023 

Consent Agenda Report 

Agenda Item 8. 

CA-l. Water Supply and Production Report. Total water production in January 2023 (75 AF) was 
approximately 22 AF less than total production in December 2022 (97 AF), 50 AF below the most recent 
3-year running average (2020-2022) for the month of January (125 AF), and 69 AF less than the most 
recent 10-year running average (2013-2022) for the month of January (144 AF). As with December 
2022 conditions, near record-low January production is attributable to the extraordinary rain events that 
occurred last month. Generally speaking, however, the District's overall demands and total production 
have been trending well below historic levels for domestic, rural residential, and agricultural water 
deliveries due to water conservation, changing water use patterns, and private well installations. 

For the month of January 2023, approximately 55 AF was produced from the Santa Ynez Upland wells, 
and approximately 20 AF was produced from the 4.0 cfs and 6.0 cfs well fields in the Santa Ynez River 
alluvium. As reflected in the Monthly Water Deliveries Report from the Central Coast Water Authority 
(CCW A), the District did not request or take any SWP supplies for the month. Direct diversions to the 
County Park and USBR were 0.79 AF. 

The USBR Daily Operations Report for Lake Cachuma in January (ending January 31, 2023) recorded 
the end of month lake elevation at 752.37' with the end of month storage of 191,349 AF. Remarkably, 
the change in Cachuma storage between Januruy 1st (61.534 AF) and Januruy 31st (191,349 AF) was 
146,055 AF. USBR recorded total precipitation at the lake of 16.21 inches in January. Approximately 
43.1 AF of SWP deliveries were made to the reservoir for South Coast entities. Reservoir evaporation in 
January was 208.8 AF. On Februruy 8, 2023 USBR released spill water from the Bradbury Dam radial 
gates for the first time since 2011. 

Based on the updated maximum storage capacity of 192,978 AF (previously 193,305 AF), Cachuma 
reservoir was (as of February 13, 2023) at approximately 99.9% of capacity, with then-current storage 
of 192,822 AF (Santa Barbara County Flood Control District, Rainfall and Reservoir Summary). At a 
point when reservoir storage exceeds 100,000 AF, the Cachuma Member Units typically have received a 
full allocation. Conversely, a 20% pro-rata reduction from the full allocation is scheduled to occur in 
Water Years beginning at less than 100,000 AF, where incremental reductions may occur (and previously 
have occurred) at other lower storage levels. For the federal WY 2021-2022 (October 1, 2021 through 
September 30, 2022), USBR issued a 70% allocation, equal to 18,000 AF. ID No.1's 10.31% share of 
that allocation was 1,855 AF. For federal WY 2022-2023, the Cachuma Member Units jointly 
requested a Project allocation of 3,644 AF, which would translate to a 14% allocation. By letter 
dated September 30, 2022, USBR responded with an initial 0% Cachuma Project allocation for WY 
2022-2023. Given current reservoir conditions, USBR is certain to adjust the WY 2022-2023 
Cachuma Project allocation and adjusted water accounting will need to occur to reflect spill 
conditions and the adjusted allocation. 

Water releases for the protection of fish and aquatic habitat are made from Cachuma reservoir to the lower 
Santa Ynez River pursuant to the 2000 Biological Opinion issued by the National Marine Fisheries 
Service (NMFS) and the 2019 Water Rights Order (WR 2019-0 148) issued by the State Water Resources 
Control Board (SWRCB). These releases are made to Hilton Creek and to the stilling basin portion of the 
outlet works at the base of Bradbury Dam. The water releases required under the NMFS 2000 Biological 
Opinion to avoid jeopardy to steelhead and adverse impacts to its critical habitat are summarized as 
follows: 

Consent Agenda Report: February 21, 2023 1 



NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion 

• When Reservoir Spills and the Spill Amount Exceeds 20,000 AF: 
o 10 eft at Hwy 154 Bridge during spill year(s) exceeding 20,000 AF 
o 1. 5 eft at Alisal Bridge when spill amount exceeds 20,000 AF and if steelhead are present 

at Alisal Reach 
o 1.5 eft at Alisal Bridge in the year immediately following a spill that exceeded 20,000 AF 

and if steelhead are present at Alisal Reach 

• When Reservoir Does Not Spill or When Reservoir Spills Less Than 20,000 AF: 
o 5 eft at Hwy 154 when Reservoir does not spill and Reservoir storage is above 120,000 

AF, or when Reservoir spill is less than 20,000 AF 
o 2. 5 eft at Hwy 154 in all years when Reservoir storage is below 120,000 AF but greater 

than 3 0, 000 AF 
o 1. 5 eft at Alisal Bridge if the Reservoir spilled in the preceding year and the spill amount 

exceeded 20,000 AF and if steelhead are present at Alisal Reach 
o 30 AF per month to "refresh the stilling basin and long pool" when Reservoir storage is 

less than 30,000 AF 

The water releases required under the SWRCB Water Rights Order 2019-0148 for the protection of fish and other 
public trust resources in the lower Santa Ynez River and to prevent the waste and unreasonable use of water are 
summarized as follows: 

SWRCB Order WR 2019-0148 

• During Below Normal, Dry, and Critical Dry water years (October 1 -September 30), releases 
shall be made in accordance with the requirements of the NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion as set 
forth above. 

• During Above Normal and Wet water years, the following minimum flow requirements must be 
maintained at Hwy 154 and Alisal Bridges: 

o 48 eft from February 15 to April 14 for spawning 
o 20 eft from February 15 to June 1 for incubation and rearing 
o 25 eft from June 2 to June 9 for emigration, with ramping to 10 eft by June 30 
o 10 eft from June 3 0 to October 1 for rearing and maintenance of resident fish 
o 5 eft from October 1 to February 15 for resident fish 

• For purposes ofSWRCB Order WR 2019-0148, water year classifications are as follows: 
o Wet is when Cachuma Reservoir inflow is greater than 117,842 AF; 
o Above Normal is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 117,842 AF or greater 

than 33,707 AF; 
o Below Normal is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 33,707 AF or greater 

than 15,366 AF; 
o Dry is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 15,366 AF or greater than 4,550 

AF 
o Critical Dry is when Reservoir inflow is less than or equal to 4,550 AF 

As of the end of December 2022, a total of approximately 49,653.3 AF of Cachuma Project water had 
been released under regulatory requirements for the protection of fish and fish habitat below Bradbury 
Dam since the year after the 2011 spill. For the month of January 2023, fish releases, spill releases, 
and other operational releases were made from the Cachuma Project. Reclamation is expected to 
provide an accounting of those releases in the near future. 

Consent Agenda Report: February 21, 2023 2 



CA-2. State Water Project CSWP) and Central Coast Water Authority CCCW A) Updates. 
In 2022 the SWP Table A allocation for SWP Contractors was only 5 percent, which translated to 35 AF 
for ID No.1's share of Table A supplies through CCW A. As previously reported, by Notice to the SWP 
Contractors dated December 1, 2022, the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) issued an 
initial 2023 SWP Table A Allocation of 5 percent, along with a provisional allocation of additional SWP 
supplies to certain Contractors needing to ensure human health and safety needs. In response to this 
year's hydrologic conditions and resulting storage increases in Lake Oroville, on January 26, 2023 
DWR increased the 2023 SWP Table A Allocation to 30 percent. For ID No.1 the increase translates 
to a current 2023 Table A allocation of 21 0 AF. The District also holds approximately 222 AF of prior 
years carryover in San Luis Reservoir. Notably, CCWA recently informed its member agencies that a 
high probability exists for San Luis Reservoir to spill within the next few months. 

As reflected in the January 26,2023 and February 23,2023 Agendas for meetings ofthe CCWA Board 
of Directors, CCW A remains engaged in a variety of matters relating to the SWP, including but not limited 
to: SWP supplies and changed hydrologic conditions; SWP operations; the 2023 Supplemental Water 
Purchase Program; the Aquaterra Water Bank proposal; water quality challenges and new facilities to 
improve those conditions; CCWA's request to commence negotiation of a new long-term Warren Act 
Contract for the Cachuma Project; 2023-2024 budget preparation; and CCW A succession planning. 
CCW A and its member agencies also remain engaged in their pending litigation against the Santa Barbara 
County Flood Control and Water Conservation District to maintain CCWA sovereignty over important 
decisions pertaining to SWP supplies. The next regular meeting of the CCW A Board of Directors is 
scheduled for February 23, 2023. 

Consent Agenda Report: February 21, 2023 3 



-BUREAU OF

RECLAMATION 

January 2023 

· STORAGEACRE-FEET :cOMPUTED* ' CCWA PRECIPON 

Historical Archive and Report Database 

Lake Cachuma Daily Operations 
Run Date: 2/9/2023 

RELEASE - AF. EVAPORATION , PRECIP 

DAY ELev TiN.L.Ai<E"-!cii'ANGE t INFLow AF. (INFLow AF . . 
693,01 , 61,534 ;---v•- •·• • •·•-•• A ·~·--·----·-·--!•-·-

HILTON CREEK i OUTLET :sPILLWAY : AF. -! INCH . ' -~~~~ES 

:~:~:.~~~Ei ~~---~·~}i~L~:· se1 419.0 2o.6 . 

i· ·· · -:: :~~~~L J~~~~~L ___ ?~:L _ _ ~~H:- -- ··· ·· -~t --
4 -~ . ?.~-~ :§?. ' 62,464 : 45 · !9.:~ ! . 2.5j 
5 694.55 '' 63:791) 1,327 875.0 ' 2.5 : 

~ .. -:: ~:~~~~ :•=-=~~~:!fF~~u~~~ · ---H~tci:-- -----: - ~:: : 
8 --·699~48 ; · ···- 7"1".36·1: · ····727·· -- ·· - ·· ass~ci -- 2.5 

.·9- - - - -:roo ~o2 - ·· ·72~221 : - -- 866; ·· - ·· · 742:·a;· 2.6 ! 

1§_ =:·:- -_:?~~:~?.r : :1.~~~~~~ ~ -~~§~.~i_3 : .. __ -~~:9~-1.§ 2.4 : 

_11 __ .. .. !~-~:~~ -- .! ~~~~~ : 22,115 2~~."!.~~:9 - 0.0 
12 742.89 163,601 , 5,052 , ·• _5~~!1 : 0. : 0.0 
13 · ·· -· --·742.4o :· - is2:2s·1; ·-·· -·1".356 - ~!~~~~:-~ ~ --o.o ··- -- ·· · 

;: -:·:~-: • _-I~;;r_•~· ·}~~~ti-~:-:·-~~ll .:•--: • •~·--~~¥.~::~. .~ :~_: _ 
16 ~ 746.22 172,995 \ 3,913 ' ·- ~ ~~~4.- .0. i 0.0 
17 ·- - 747.7'7; -- 1 77~4-94 [ 4,499 ~2-~~6 :~ :- 0.0 

18 ::::!~~~~y :-JI~~~~~~ - 2. :.~~~ : ~ ~0.~5 : 0. i o.o 
19 : 749.58 : 182,856 1 2,414 2,471.0 ! 0.0 

. ~~ ---:•·-f~J~EJ}H1fE~ :~~it=<~-•±~~~ :. · ·· ---~:~: ______ ___ _ 
122 I5~ . 79 i_ 186,508 1 1,181 : 1,351.o ; o.o ' 

23 . . .. . _ I~!.·O.~ L. J~-!~~§ L: -··:;3·2 · ·- -·:::i~~-:-o·i ..... . . -~-:gf. 
:24 .. !~~ -:~ : _ 1 -~~._7_9.~L .. 1,554 1,825.o: ________ os 
.25 _. __ !~~ :~ : 188,794. o __ ~i 1 : o_:_ _ ___ o :o.i 
26 751.74 ! 189,408 ' 614 ' 894.0 1 0.0 

177.3: 

..... 1:2_i 
1.2: 

483.4 ~ 
19.4 

.0.:~ ; . 
2.6 

247.4 

1,301 .7 

24.7 

o.o : 

0.0 ' 

23.1 ' 

129.4 . 

48.8. 
0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

20.2 ; 

?0,1 
20.4 : 

.. - ~9.3 ,_ 
20.9 

21.2 : 

21.5 

21 .9 

22.2• 

24.2 

24.1 

17.7 . 

20.4: 

20.0 

19.8 

20.1 

28.4 

26.1 
··-· 
28.6 

34.5 
33.0 

_o:o __ _ a~~-
o.o · 34.3 
···-··. -----

- ~--~ , 29.1 

0.0 29.1 

0.0 28.1 

6.5 6.0 . 0.030 . 1.46 

6.5 • 5.o o.6 ; 4.7 . o.:?.I>E~ --- o.o1 
6.5 ' 6.0 0.6 [ 1.6 , 0.020 ~ 0.01 
6.6 ·s:o:- ··a:sr· · -4:6. o.o5o o.oo 

. ,. .... ~ :5 : · · s.:a~; .. ·o.:~L~-~ .. O.i j o.ooo 3.91 
6.7 : 6.0 0.6 5.9 ; 0.070 0.15 

~- ~ ;~ :~- . 9.o o.6 ' .. ~:-~L- __ o~o-~o. · o.oo 
6.6 ' 108.0: .... -----~ ·~ : 6.9 : 0.080 0.02 

·- --~EJ:~L 102.0 o.6 . - ~§! .... o_:og_o ' __ 1.86 

7.6 : 1o.o ·. ____ o:?. . _ ~-~ i --~ :ogo : 6.49 
· · o.o:-- 1a:o o.6 o.o ! o.~o~_, o.11 

0.0 , 235.0 0.6 : -6~6 : . 0.040 1 0.00 
. ·· ··-· ----~ - ·- ~ -! .... 

1.0 : 20.0 0.6 14.9 ; 0.100 · 0.00 
1.0 ' 20.0 0.6 "ii:il 0.020; 0.10 
1.o : 2o.o · · ii-.6 ~ · ·a:o:·· · o.oool 1.24 

........ ~ :~_, 20.0 0.6 ! 9.3 0.060 · 0.:~-
1.0 • 2o.o o.6 ; 6.3 . o.o4o o.2o 

1.0 20.0 _ _(l .6 i 9.6 , o.o6o , o.oo 

1.0 : 20.0 ' -- -~-:~ : 6.5 ' 0.040 0.00 

1.0 20.0 0.6 1 8.2 • ~~~~ ;::: . .O.:Q.o_ 

· · ·· --~~j : 1.~;~6.:.--- - ---H!------- ~~:! i ~ :~:~ ! ~:~~ 
.... .9:3 138.o o.6 : 1_~.~ ~ ·· ·a:11ii' - o.oo 

o.4 . ' 228~ii- . ---o:6' 13.3 ' 0.080 , 0.00 
--~--- : _____ .. , , ___ - _}_ · o:6: 13.3 : o.o8o1 o.oo 0.4 228.0 ; 

o.6· · · 1a.or o.o6o o.oo 
·- ... . ··· -· - - ~----

2.4 239.0 

27 ·7s1.a6: ~~:~~~~iz .:: 369 : · -648-:-rir o.c: o.o ··· 24.9· · 2.4 -··239~a . 0.6· 11.6 [ 

:28 752.02 : 19o,21o : 493 : · iio:a: o.o · ~ : ~ : 26.8 2.4 237.o . o.6 io.o! 
0.070 ' 

.•.... .! 
0.00 ...... 

29 752.12 ; 1 ~~:~7_ac· _ 3~~I - ~~§:·· o.o o.o 26.5 · £4 ::~:~3~L o.6 · a.~ ; 
30 752.26 191,010 : 432 681.0 : 0.0 ; 28.3 25.9 . 2.5 242.0 0.6 6.7 ! 

31 .. !?..~:~7 ; _j~~~~~ i: .. ~~ ~3.:9_ :~~ ~ -- ~1~.:?. ;.. 0.0 0.0 27:2 2.5 ?~?.:?. , 0.6 8.4' 

;~;;;: _ ... .. _:~j:~~~~-~~ ~ -~29o,~? ' 130,969:~ : ...... 43.1 ; ... ~,780.8 771.4 .... -- ~1.6 2,~-91.0 : ... 1~·: - ~08.8 ; 
Comments: •computed inflow is the sum of change in storage, releases and evaporation minus precip on the reservoir surface and ccwa inflow. 

Indicated outlet release includes leakage from outlet valves and spillway gates. 
Data based on a 24 hour period ending 0800. 

0.060 

0.050 
·-··· .. -
0.040 

0.050 

1.460 ' 

0.00 

0.00 
- ···-· · 
0.11 

0.00 

16.21 



-BUREAU OF

RECLAMATION 

STORAGE ACRE-FEET COMPUTED• CCWA 

February 2023 

PRECIP ON 

Historical Archive and Report Database 

Lake Cachuma Daily Operations 
Run Date: 2/16/2023 

RELEASE - AF. EVAPORATION 

DAY ELEV 

752.37 

752.50 

752.56 

752.58 

752.67 

752.74 

752.79 

752.84 

752.81 
752.80 

752.82 

752.84 

752.89 

752.92 

IN LAKE CHANGE INFLOW AF. INFLOW AF. 

191,349 

RES. SURF. AF. TUNNEL HILTON CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY AF. INCH 

PRECIP 

INCHES 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
-

14 

191,749 ' 

191,934 

191,996 

192,275 

192.494 
192,650 

192,806 

192,712 

192,681 

192,743 
192,806 

192,962 . 

193,055 
. .... ··-· ·· 

752.95 , 193,149 . 

400 

185 

62 

279 

219 

156 

156 

-94 
-31 

62 

63 

156 

93 

94 
15 752.99 193,274 125 

TOTALS 1,925 

AVERAGE 192,619 

679.0 

477.0 

356.0 

572.0 

428.0 

459.0 

465.0 

218.0 

48o.o: 
363.0 

328.0 

35~.0 . 

292.0 

293.0 

338.0 

6,106.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 
0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

72.3 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 
0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

72.3 

26.2 

36.3 

36.9 

37.9 

35.0 

36.9 

49.8 

52.2 

52.6 

50.9 

52.8 

52.1 

50.9 

50.3 

48.6 

669.4 

2.5 

2.5 

2.5 

2.5 

4.0 

4.1 

4.2 

4.2 

4.2 

4.2 

4.2 

4.9 

238.0 

235.0 

236.0 

232.0 

232.0 

235.0 

234.0 

235.0 

221.0 

225.0 

185.0 

128.0 

5.9 126.0 

7.7 126.0 

8.4 125.0 

66.0 3,013.0 

0.6 

0.6 

0.6 

0.6 

0.6 

0.6 

0.6 

0.6 
217.6 · 

0.6 
0.6 

0.6 

0.6 

o:s· 

11.9 
·-

17.9 

17.9 

19.9 

9.9 

25.9 

19.9 

19.9 

15.9 : 

19.9 

21.9 

15.9 

0.060 

0.090 

0.090 

0.100 

0.050 

0.130 

0.100 

0.100 

0.080 

0.100 

0.110 

0.080 

16.0 0.080 ... 
14.0 . 0.070 

o.6 · 29.9 o.150 

226.0 276.7 . 1.390 

Comments: •computed inflow is the sum of change in storage, releases and evaporation minus precip on the reservoir surface and ccwa inflow. 
Indicated outlet release includes leakage from outlet valves and spillway gates. 
Data based on a 24 hour period ending 0800. 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.28 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.28 



Santa Barbara County- Flood Control District 
130 East Victoria Street, Santa Barbara CA 93101 - 805.568.3440 - www.countyofsb.org/pwd 

Rainfall and Reservoir Summary 

Updated Sam: 2/13/2023 Water Year: 2023 Storm Number: NA 

Notes: Daily rainfall amounts are recorded as of 8am for the previous 24 hours. Rainfall units are expressed in inches. 
All data on this page are from automated sensors, are preliminary, and subject to verification. 
*Each Water Year (WY) runs from Sept I through Aug 31 and is designated by the calendar year in which it ends 
County Real-Time Rainfall and Reservoir Website link: )> http://www.countyofsb.org/hydrology 

Rainfall ID 24 hrs Storm Month Year* %to Date % ofYear* Oday(s) 

Buellton (Fire Stn) 233 0.00 0.00 0.22 17.96 176% 109% 

Cachuma Dam (USBR) 332 0.00 0.00 0.27 22.33 186% 114% 

Carpinteria (Fire Stn) 208 0.00 0.00 0.10 14.73 139% 86% 

Cuyama (Fire Stn) 436 0.00 0.00 0.09 7.96 174% 105% 

Figueroa Mtn. (USFS Stn) 421 0.00 0.00 0.59 24.73 193% 117% 

Gibraltar Dam (City Facility) 230 0.00 0.00 0.19 36.88 228% 142% 

Goleta (Fire Stn-Los Cameros) 440 0.00 0.00 0.18 16.77 146% 92% 

Lompoc (City Hall) 439 0.00 0.00 0.17 20.48 232% 142% 

Los Alamos (Fire Stn) 204 0.00 0.00 0.27 18.40 201% 121% 

San Marcos Pass (USFS Stn) 212 0.00 0.00 0.24 51.16 243% 153% 

Santa Barbara (County Bldg) 234 0.00 0.00 0.12 21.27 187% 117% 

Santa Maria (City Pub. Works) 380 0.00 0.00 0.41 14.97 182% 113% 

Santa Ynez (Fire Stn /Airport) 218 0.00 0.00 0.23 19.08 200% 123% 

Sisquoc (Fire Stn) 256 0.00 0.00 0.25 14.95 165% 100% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal-to-Date" rainfall : 189% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall : 117% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall calculated 
assuming no more rain through Aug. 31, 2023 (End ofWY2023). 

AI {Antecedent Index I Soil Wetness) 

6.0 and below =Wet (min. = 2.5) 
6.1 - 9.0 =Moderate 
9 .1 and above =Dry (max. = 12.5) 

Reservoir Elevations referenced to NGVD-29. 

Reservoirs ucachuma is full and subject to spilling at elevation 750 ft. 
However, the lake is surcharged to 753 ft. for fish release water. 
(Cachuma water storage based on Dec 2021 capacity revision) 

Spillway Current Max. Current Current Storage Storage 

Click on Site for 
E1ev. Elev. Storage Storage Capacity Change Change 

Real-Time Readings (ft) (ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (%) Mo.(ac-ft) Year*(ac-ft) 

Gibraltar Reservoir 1,400.00 1,399.87 4,693 4,664 99.4% -11 3,364 

Cachuma Reservoir 753.** 752.95 192,978 192,822 99.9% 1,429 122,152 

Jameson Reservoir 2,224.00 2,223.94 4,848 4,841 99.9% -22 2,015 

Twitchell Reservoir 651.50 606.58 194,971 72,226 37.0% 1,370 72,226 

~rellious Baiofall aod Besei:YoiE Summi:ldes 

AI 

5.5 

6.0 

5.4 



California Irrigation Management Information System (CIMIS) 

CIMIS Daily Report 
Rendered in ENGLISH Units. 
Sunday, January 1, 2023 - Tuesday, January 31, 2023 
Printed on Wednesday, February 1, 2023 

Santa Ynez - Central Coast Valleys - Station 64 
Date 

1/1/2023 

1/2/2023 

1/3/2023 

1/4/2023 

1/5/2023 

1/6/2023 

117/2023 

1/8/2023 

1/9/2023 

1/10/2023 

1/11/2023 

1/12/2023 

1/13/2023 

1/14/2023 

1/15/2023 

1/16/2023 

1/17/2023 

1/18/2023 

1/19/2023 

1/20/2023 

1/21/2023 

1/22/2023 

1/2312023 

1/24/2023 

1/25/2023 

1/26/2023 

1127/2023 

1/28/2023 

1/29/2023 

1/30/2023 

1/31/2023 

ETo 
(in) 

Precip 
(In) 

Tots/Avgs 

0.09 H 

0.06 

0.09 H 

0.14 H 

0.09 H 

0.07 

0.08 

0.07 

0.08 H 

0.09 H 

0.06 H 

0.09 R 

0.08 

0.09 H 

0.06 H 

0.09 

0.08 H 

0.07 R 

0.07 

0.06 

0.06 R 

0.09 H 

0.06 

0.07 

0.08 R 

0.08 R 

0.08 R 

0.07 

0.02 

0.04 

0.09 R 

2.35 

0.07 

0.00 

0.00 

0.44 

0.52 H 

0.22 H 

0.15 H 

0.12 H 

1.28 H 

1.61 H 

1.20 H 

0.53 

0.04 

0.31 H 

0.44 H 

0.35 H 

0.06 

0.05 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 H 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 H 

0.00 

0.00 

0.03 

0.04 

0.00 

7.46 

I 
I A- Historical Average 

I C or N - Not Collected 

Sol Rad 
(Ly/day) 

195 

53 

222 

136 

150 

265 

213 

81 

21 

238 

166 

224 

124 

32 

87 

190 

312 

313 

185 

330 

341 

334 

337 

351 R 

349 

347H 

351 

307 

117 

186 

364 

223 

H - Hourly Missing or Flagged 
Data 

I 
I Ly/da'f_/2.065=W/sq.m 

I meh * 0.447 = m/s 

II 
II 

II 

II 
II 

Avg Vap 
Pres 

(mBars) 

0.1 R 

1.5 y 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0 .1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

0.1 R 

4.2 

9.2 

7.7 

8.1 H 

9.1 

11.1 

10.5 

9.4 

7.2 

2.6 

Max Air 
Temp 
("F) 

58.2 

53.7 

65.1 

63.0 

61 .1 

64.7 

67.1 

61 .8 

61.4 

61.6 

62.1 

73.1 

63.8 

59.2 

56.1 

56.8 

57.7 

61 .0 

56.8 

61.1 

65.5 

64.8 

61.9 

68.9 

70.9 

69.0 

70.2 

63.6 

55.3 

56.4 

64.9 

62.5 

Min Air 
Temp 
("F) 

43.8 

38.1 

40.3 

55.9 y 

44.1 

37.0 

38.7 

51.9 

57.8 y 

48.2 

43.6 

39.4 

49.4 

50.4 

45.7 

41 .2 

36.2 

30.4 

32.9 

28.7 

27.8 

29 .9 

27.0 

28.7 

31.0 

32.1 

30.8 

43.8 

40.6 

35.3 

29.5 

39.0 

Flag Legend 

1-lgnore 

M - Missing Data 

AvgAir 
Temp 
("F) 

52.1 

46.9 

53.6 

59.8 y 

54.6 

47.1 

51.5 

57.3 

60.0 y 

55.2 

51 .8 

53.0 

57.1 

54.8 

50.0 

50.1 

46.3 

43.0 

43.3 

42.0 

43.3 

45.5 

42.9 

44.8 

46.1 

47.1 H 

47.9 

51.1 

48.7 

46.0 

44.0 

49.6 

Q - Related Sensor Missing 

Conversion Factors 

inches * 25.4 = mm 

mBars * 0.1 = kPa 

II 
II 

II 

II 
II 

Max Rei 
Hum 
(%) 

Min Rei 
Hum 
(%) 

Avg Rei 
Hum 
(%) 

Dew Point Avg Wind Wind Run 

2H 

68 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

100 

100 

100 

100 H 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

32 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

1 H 

43 

28 

32 H 

40 

61 

69 

65 

34 

13 

-R 
14 y 

-R 

-R 
-R 

-R 

-R 
-R 
-R 

-R 

-R 
-R 

-R 

-R 
-R 

-R 

-R 

-R 
-R 

-R 
-R 

-R 

44 

91 

73 

73 

80 

87 

90 

89 

73 

71 

("F) Speed (miles) 
(mph) 

-I 

-0.1 y 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

-I 

22.7 

42.4 

37.9 

39.0 

42.0 

47.2 

45.8 

42.9 

36.1 

35.6 

I 

5.0 

4 .0 

119.7 

96.0 

3.0 72.3 

8.0 y 191.6 y 

5.0 120.7 

1.6 38.8 

3.1 75.3 

4.5 106.9 

7.6 y 181.8 y 

3.9 93 .7 

2.5 60.5 

2.8 66.8 

3.4 81.4 

2.7 63.9 

2.9 69.5 

3.8 92.2 

3.5 83.7 

1.8 44.1 

3.2 77.3 

1.9 46.4 

2.0 46.9 

3.8 90.1 

1.9 45.4 

1.7 41.1 

1.6 39.6 

2.0 H 48.6 H 

2.3 56.0 

2.1 51.5 

1.9 46.2 

1.9 45.8 

2.2 52.5 

3.1 75.7 

R - Far out of normal range I 
S - Not in service I 

Y - Moderately out of range I 
I 

(F-32} * 5/9 = c I 
miles * 1.60934 = km I 

Avg Soil 
Temp 
("F) 

57.7 

57.4 

56.6 

56.6 

56.6 

56.6 

56.3 

56.1 

57.5 

58.5 

58.4 

57.8 

57.2 

57.0 

56.7 

56.3 

56.1 

55.4 

54.7 

54.0 

53.4 

53.0 

52.7 

52.4 

52.2 

52.2 H 

52.2 

52.5 

53.3 

53.5 

53.3 

55.3 



Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

SYRWCD <syrwcd@specialdistrict.org > 
Tuesday, February 7, 2023 4:59 PM 

Paeter Garcia 

Subject: February 6, 2023 

WATE i1: CONSE 11:Vt,T ION D ISTF;:!C T 

On February 8, 2023, USBR Plans to Release Water Down the Santa Ynez River 

Wednesday, February 8, 2023, approximately 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 

February 7, 2023 (5:00pm) 

United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR or Reclamation) advised SYRWCD that 
Reclamation will release water from Lake Cachuma though the Bradbury Dam Spillway Gates 
on Wednesday, February 8, 2023. The release is expected to begin about 10:00 a.m. and 
conclude around 12:00 p.m. Each of the four Spillway Gates will be operated separately and in 
tandem at various setting intervals that range from one-inch to one-foot. The maximum 
resulting flow rate will be about 2,000 cfs. The excersizing of the Bradbury Dam Spillway Gates 
with water releases is in accordance to Reclamation's Standard Operating Procedures. 

United States Bureau of Reclamation 

CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS TABLE 

Here is a LINK to Reclamation's Cachuma Daily Operations Table: a daily summary of storage, 
inflows, and quantity of water released per outlet location from Cachuma Reservoir. 

1 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

Ray Stokes, Executive Director 
Dessi Mladenova, Controller 

Christine Forsyth, Administrative Assistant 

Monthly Water Deliveries 

February 2, 2023 

According to the CCWA revenue meters at each turnout, the following deliveries were made during the ' 
month of January 2023: 

Project Participant Deliverv Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro ......... .... ... ........ ... .. ........ ..... .. ... ... ........ .. 157.91 

Lopez .............. ....... .. ...... .......... .. ....... ................ 56.23 
Shandon .............. ............................................... 0.00 

Guadalupe ....................... ............................. ...... 3.84 

Santa Maria ............................... ......................... 0.00 
Golden State Water Co . .... ...... ... .. ...... .... .. .......... 0.41 

Vandenberg ............... ................................ ..... .... 0.00 

Buellton .......... ... .. .. ....................................... ...... 3.65 

Solvang ... .......... ............................ ...... ..... ........ 13.41 

Santa Ynez ID#1 ................................................ 0.00 

Bradbury .......... ..... .......... ................................. 23.61 
TOTAL ........................................................... 259.06 

In order to reconcile these deliveries with the DWR revenue meter, which read 265 acre-feet, the 
following delivery amounts should be used for billing purposes: 

Project Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro ............................................................. 162 
Lopez ................................................................. 58 

Shandon ............................................................... O 

Guadalupe ............................................................ 4 

Santa Maria .......................................................... 0* 

Golden State Water Co ....................................... 0* 

Vandenberg ........................................................ 0 

Buellton ...........................................•................... 4 

Solvang .............................................................. 14 

Santa Ynez ID#1 ................................................. 0 

Bradbury ...•......................................•................ 23 

TOTAL ....•..............................................•.......... 265 

*Golden State Water Company delivered 0 acre-feet into its system through the Santa Maria 
turnout. This delivery is recorded by providing a credit of 0 acre-feet to the City of Santa Maria 
and a charge in the same amount to the Golden State Water Company. 



Notes: Santa Ynez 10#1 water usage is divided into 0 acre-feet of Table A water and 0 acre-feet of 
exchange water. 

cc: 

The exchange water is allocated as follows 

Project Participant 
Goleta 

Exchange Amount (acre-feet) 
0 

Santa Barbara 
Montecito 
Carpinteria 
TOTAL 

0 
0 
Q 
0 

Bradbury Deliveries into Lake Cachuma are allocated as follows: 

Project Participant 
Carpinteria 

Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
0 

Goleta 
La Cumbre 
Montecito 
Morehart 
Santa Barbara 
Raytheon 
TOTAL 

Tom Bunosky, GWD 
Mike Babb, Golden State WC 
Rebecca Bjork, City of Santa Barbara 
Janet Gingras, COMB 
Craig Kesler, San Luis Obispo County 
Paeter Garcia, Santa Ynez RWCD 10#1 
Shad Springer, City of Santa Maria 
Shannon Sweeney, City of Guadalupe 
Robert MacDonald, Carpinteria Valley WD 
Mike Alvarado, La Cumbre Mutual WC 
Pernell Rush, Vandenberg AFB 
Nick Turner, Montecito WD 
Jose Acosta, City of Solvang 
Rose Hess, City of Buellton 

0 
16 

0 
7 
0 
Q 

23 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF 
DELIVERY RECORDS AND ASSOCIATED 
CALCU _A ONS 

~d-i'{_e.~,-ct_"l-,-0-p_e_r_a-tio_n_s_a_n_d-En_g_i-ne_e_r-in-g 
Central'eoast Water Authority 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9A972E69-0B46-40F5-82AF-DF4FC832755E 

State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT 

California Natural Resources Agency 

NOTICE TO STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS 

Date: 1/26/2023 

Number: 23-03 

Subject: Increase of State Water Project 2023 Allocation to 30 Percent 

From: 
Ted Craddock 
Deputy Director, State Water Project 
Department of Water Resources 

Due to extreme weather and a series of atmospheric rivers from late December 2022 
through January 2023, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) is increasing the 
State Water Project (SWP) allocation from 5 percent to 30 perceot of most1 SWP 
contractors Maximum Annual Table A amounts. 

Based on currently available information, the 30 percent Table A allocation should be 
sufficient to eliminate all contractors' provisional human health and safety (HH&S) . 
allocations identified in the Notice to State Water Project Contractors 22-04, Initial 2023 
Allocation. 

In determining available SWP supplies, DWR has considered several factors including 
SWP contractors' projected 2023 demands, existing storage in SWP conservation 
facilities, estimates of future runoff, SWP operational and regulatory requirements from 
the federal Endangered Species Act and California Endangered Species Act, and water 
rights obligations under the State Water Resources Control Board's authority. DWR 
may revise the SWP allocation if warranted by the year's developing hydrologic 
conditions and available SWP water supplies. 

DWR will utilize the 30 percent schedules submitted by the Contr;;~ctors in October 2022 
(as part of initial requests), including any subsequent updates that may have been 

1 Attachment A presents these allocations. 

DWR 9625 {Rev. 3/12) Page 1 of2 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9A972E69-0846-40F5-B2AF-DF4FC832755E 

State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT 

California Natural Resources Agency 

provided to DWR. If a contractor foresees any changes to their water delivery schedule, 
please communicate such changes with DWR in a timely manner. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact John Leahigh, 
Assistant Division Manager, Water Management, SWP Division of Operations and 
Maintenance, at (916) 902-9876. 

Attachment A: Updated 2023 SWP Allocation Table 

DWR 9625 (Rev. 3/12) Page 2 of2 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9A972E69-0B46-40F5-82AF-DF4FC832755E 

Attachment A 
2023 STATE WATER PROJECT ALLOCATION 

Updated 

1/26/2023 

TABLE A TABLE A 
(Acre-Feet) INITIAL REQUEST 

SWP CONTRACTORS (Acre-Feet) 

(1) (2) 
FEATHER RIVER 

County of Butte 27,500 27,500 
Plumas County FC&WCD 2,700 2,700 
City of Yuba City 9,600 9,600 

Subtotal 39,800 39,800 
NORTH BAY 

Napa County FC&WCD 29,025 29,025 
Solano County WA 47,756 47,756 

Subtotal 76,781 76,781 
SOUTH BAY 

Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 80,619 
Alameda County WD 42,000 42,000 
Santa Clara Valley WD 100,000 100,000 

Subtotal 222,619 222,619 
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY 

Oak FlatWD 5,700 5,700 
County of Kings 9,305 9,305 
Dudley Ridge WD 41,350 41,350 
Empire West Side ID 3,000 3,000 
Kern County WA 982,730 982,730 
Tulare Lake Basin WSD 87,471 87,471 

Subtotal 1,129,556 1,129,556 
CENTRAL COASTAL 

San Luis Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 25,000 
Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45.486 45,486 

Subtotal 70,486 70,486 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 144,844 144,844 
Santa Clarita Valley WA 95,200 95,200 
Coachella Valley WD 138,350 138,350 
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA 5,800 5,800 
DesertWA 55,750 55,750 
Littlerock Creek ID 2,300 2,300 
Metropolitan WDSC 1,911 ,500 1,911 ,500 
MojaveWA 89,800 89,800 
PalmdaleWD 21,300 21,300 
San Bernardino Valley MWD 102,600 102,600 
San Gabriel Valley MWD 28,800 28,800 
San Gorgonio Pass WA 17,300 17,300 
Ventura County WPD 20,000 20,000 

Subtotal 2,633,544 2,633,544 

TOTAL 4,172,786 4,172,786 

TABLE A TABLE A 
APPROVED PERCENT INITIAL 

ALLOCATION REQUEST 
(Acre-Feet) APPROVED 

(3) (4) = (3)/(2) 

16,500 60% 
810 30% 

3,840 40% 
21,150 

11,610 40% 
19,103 40% 
30,713 

24,186 30% 
12,600 30% 
30,000 30% 
66,786 

1,710 30% 
2,792 30% 

12,405 30% 
900 30% 

294,819 30% 
26,242 30% 

338,868 

7,500 30% 
13,646 30% 
21,146 

43,454 30% 
28,560 30% 
41,505 30% 

1,740 30% 
16,725 30% 

690 30% 

. 573,450 30% 
26,940 30% 

6,390 30% 
30,780 30% 

8,640 30% 
5,190 30% 
6,000 30% 

790,064 

1,268,727 30% 



Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Lisa F. Watkins <lfw@ccwa.com> 
Thursday, February 9, 2023 2:22 PM 
Ray Stokes; Stephanie Hastings; John L. Brady 
SAN LUIS RESERVOIR SPILL RISK! 

High 

Via bee: CCWA Project Participants 

This is an alert that there is a high probability that San Luis Reservoir will fill and spill within the next few 
months. Metropolitan Water District staff are projecting it will spill and DWR is currently working on studies to 
determine the probability. Therefore, if you have the ability to take any of your carryover water now, I encourage you 
to do so. The following table shows the carryover water from 2022 and also the transfer water from San Luis Obispo 
County which is also subject to spill if the reservoir fills. 

If you have any questions or we can be of assistance in helping manage your carryover supplies, please let me know. 

A 8 c · D E F 6 H I J 

Project Participant Table A Amt. AF 2023 
c \later M~de Ay~!J~I~'ln 2023Vear. AF -

I 

Pr~Ject Dro.ught Total Table Deliver" ifableA carryover SLO\Iate1 

City of Guadalupe 
City of Santa Maria 
Golden State Water Co. 
Vandenberg AFB 
City of Buellton 
Santa Ynez 10#1 (Solvang) 
Santa Ynez 10#1 
GoletaWD 
Morehart Land Company 
La Cumbre Mutual WC 
Raytheon Systems Co. 
City of Santa Barbara 
Montecito WD 
Carpinteria Valley WD 

SUBTOTAL 

(Sent for) 
Ray A. Stokes 
Executive Director 

Table A 
' Amount 

~ 

550 
16,200 

500 
5,500 
578 

1,500 
500 

4,500 
200 

1,000 
50 

3,000 
3,000 
2,000 

39,078 

Central Coast Water Authority 
255 Industrial Way 
Buellton, CA 93427 
Cell: 805-698-5923 
Office: 805-697-5214 

Buffer+ A Schedule 
G\IDAdd 

iT able A ' 

" 
"" 

55 605 24 
1,620 17,820 1,414 

50 550 38 
550 6,050 0 
58 636 63 
0 1,500 200 

200 700 0 
2,950 7,450 54 

20 220 96 
100 1,100 232 

5 55 0 
300 3,300 36 
300 3,300 2,156 
200 2,200 779 

6,408 45,486 5,092 

1 

Ail_ocation Transfer 
S\IP.2301 

I? 

30% Art56C Art 14b Total 1000 
Can9_over .Qarrvover carrvover 

182 41 0 41 14 
5,346 414 0 4~4 414 
165 10 0 10 13 

1,815 834 0 834 141 
191 (4) 0 (4) 15 
450 245 0 245 38 
210 222 0 222 13. 

2,235 (97) 0 (97} 115 
66 113 0 113 5 
330 640 0 640 26 
17 11 0 11 1 
990 5 0 5 77 
990 155 0 155 77 

660 765 0 765 51 

13,647 3,353 0 3,353 1,000 



Eric Friedman 
Chairman 

Jeff Clay 
Vice Chairman 

Ray A. Stokes 
Executive Director 

Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 
General CoWlSel 

Member Agencies 

City of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water District 

City of Guadalupe 

City of Santa Barbara 

City of Santa Maria 

Goleta Water District 

Montecito Water District 

Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, 
Improvement District #1 

Associate Member 

La Cumbre Mutual 
Water Company 

255 Industrial Way 
Buellton, CA 93427 
(805) 688-2292 
Fax (805) 686-4700 
www.ccwa.com 

A Meeting of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

will be held at 9:00a.m., on Thursday, January 26, 2023 
via URL: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/14616504 72 

or via telephone by dialing 1 (623) 404-9000 and entering code 146 165 0472 # 

In response to the spread of the COVID-19 virus, Governor Newsom declared a state of emergency 
which directly impacts the ability of legislative bodies and the public to meet safely in person. To help 
minimize the potential spread of the COVID-19 virus, the CCWA Board of Directors shall consider 
whether to hold this public meeting telephonically pursuant to the requirements of Government Code 
section 54953(e), as amended by Assembly Bill 361 (2021 ). The CCWA Board of Directors and public 
will participate in this meeting by video call or telephone. 

Public Comment on agenda items may occur via video call or telephonically, or by submission to the 
Board Secretary via email at lfw@ccwa.com no later than 8:00 a.m. on the day of the meeting. In your 
email, please specify (1) the meeting date and agenda item (number and title) on which you are 
providing a comment and (2) that you would like your comment read into the record during the meeting. 
If you would like your comment read into the record during the meeting (as either general public 
comment or on a specific agenda item), please limit your comments to no more than 250 words. 

Every effort will be made to read comments into the record, but some comments may not be read due 
to time limitations. Please also note that if you submit a written comment and do not specify that you 
would like this comment read into the record during the meeting, your comment will be forwarded to 
Board members for their consideration. 

Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session 
agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the 
meeting will be available on the CCWA internet web site, accessible at https://www.ccwa.com. 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

II. * Resolution No. 23-01 of the Board of Directors of the Central Coast Water Authority 
Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of Directors And All 
Subordinate Bodies Under the Ralph M. Brown Act 

Ill. 

Staff Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 23-01 of the Board of Directors of the Central 
Coast Water Authority Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of 
Directors and All Subordinate Bodies under the Ralph M. Brown Act. 

CLOSED SESSION 
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9( d) (1) 
Name of case: Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County Flood 
Control and Water Conservation District, et al. (Case No. 21 CV02432) 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(d)(2) 
December 5, 2022 Letter from Santa Barbara County Counsel to CCWA Board 
Secretary re. Claim by Santa Barbara County Flood Control and Water Conservation 
District pursuant to Government Code section 905 

Agenda Item Ill, the Closed Session, is anticipated to take 45 minutes. The remainder of the 
Meeting will start no earlier than 9:45am. 

IV. Return to Open Session / 

~-' 
A. Report on Closed Session Actions (if any) 

* Indicates attachment of document to original agenda packet. 
• Indicates enclosure of document with agenda packet. 



Continued 
V. Public Comment- (Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any 

matter within the Board's jurisdiction. Individual Speakers may be limited to three 
minutes; all speakers to a total of fifteen minutes.) 

VI. Consent Calendar - For Approval * A. Minutes of the October 27, 2022 Regular Meeting 
*B. Bills 
* C. Controller's Report 
* D. Operations Report 

Staff Recommendation: Approve the Consent Calendar 

VII. Executive Director's Report 
A. Water Supply Situation Report 

Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 
B. 2023 Supplemental Water Purchase Program 

Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 
C. SWP Infrastructure Overview 

Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 
D. Calendar Year 2023 CCWA Goals and Objectives 

Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 
* E. Letter to USBR Requesting Commencement of Negotiations for Warren Act Contract 

Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. * F. Cost Allocation of Nipomo and Tank 5 Dosing Facilities 
Staff Recommendation: Approve allocation of the costs of the Nipomo and Tank 5 
chemical dosing facilities as follows: 50% to the Water Treatment Plant subject to the 
Regional Water Treatment Plant Allocation and the Santa Ynez Exchange 
Agreement adjustments and 50% to the financial reaches in which the dosing 
facilities are located. 

• G. Finance Committee 
1. FY 2022/23 Second Quarter Investment Report 

Staff Recommendation: Approve the Second Quarter FY 2022/23 Investment 
Report. 

2. FY Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
Staff Recommendation: Approve the FY Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report 

3. FY 2023/24 Budget Preparation Schedule 
Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 

H. State Water Contractors Update 
Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 

I. Legislative Report 
Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 

* J. JPIA President's Special Recognition Award 
Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 

VIII. Reports from Board Members for Information Only 
* A. City of Buellton Appointment of John Sanchez Director and David Silva Alternate 

Director * B. Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1 Appointment 
of Jeff Clay Director and Nick Urton Alternate Director * C. City of Santa Maria Appointment of Mike Cordero Director and Shad Springer 
Alternate Director 

IX. Items for Next Regular Meeting Agenda 

X. Date of Next Regular Meeting: February 23, 2023 

XI. Adjournment 



Eric Friedman 
Chairman 

Jeff Oay 
Vice Chairman 

Ray A. Stokes 
Executive Director 

Brownstein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 
General Counsel 

Member Agencies 

City of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water District 

City of Guadalupe 

City of Santa Barbara 

City of Santa Maria 

Goleta Water District 

Montecito Water District 

Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, 
Improvement District #1 

Associate Member 

La Cumbre Mutual 
Water Company 

255 Industrial Way 
Buellton, CA 93427 
(805) 688-2292 
Fax (805) 686-4700 
www.ccwa.com 

A Meeting of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

will be held at 9:00 a.m., on Thursday, February 23, 2023 
via URL: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/14 76480841 

or via telephone by dialing 1(623) 404-9000 and entering code #147 648 0841 

In response to the spread of the COVID-19 virus, Governor Newsom declared a state of emergency 
which directly impacts the ability of legislative bodies and the public to meet safely in person. To help 
minimize the potential spread of the COVID-19 virus, the CCWA Board of Directors shall consider 
whether to hold this public meeting telephonically pursuant to the requirements of Government Code 
section 54953(e), as amended by Assembly Bi11361 (2021). The CCWA Board of Directors and public 
will participate in this meeting by video call or telephone. 

Public Comment on agenda items may occur via video call or telephonically, or by submission to the 
Board Secretary via email at lfw@ccwa.com no later than 8:00 a.m. on the day of the meeting. In your 
email, please specify (1) the meeting date and agenda item (number and title) on which you are 
providing a comment and (2) that you would like your comment read into the record during the meeting. 
If you would like your comment read into the record during the meeting (as either general public 
comment or on a specific agenda item), please limit your comments to no more than 250 words. 

Every effort will be made to read comments into the record, but some comments may not be read due 
to time limitations. Please also note that if you submit a written comment and do not specify that you 
would like this comment read into the record during the meeting, your comment will be forwarded to 
Board members for their consideration. 

Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session 
agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the 
meeting will be available on the CCWA internet web site, accessible at https://www.ccwa.com. 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

II. * Resolution No. 23-02 of the Board of Directors of the Central Coast Water Authority 
Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of Directors And All 
Subordinate Bodies Under the Ralph M. Brown Act 

Ill. 

Staff Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 23-02 of the Board of Directors of the Central 
Coast Water Authority Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of 
Directors and All Subordinate Bodies under the Ralph M. Brown Act. 

Public Comment- (Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any 
matter within the Board's jurisdiction. Individual Speakers may be limited to three 
minutes; all speakers to a total of fifteen minutes.) 

IV. Consent Calendar- For Approval 
* A. Minutes of the January 26, 2023 Regular Meeting 
*B. Bills 
* C. Controller's Report 
* D. Operations Report 

Staff Recommendation: Approve the Consent Calendar 

v. Executive Director's Report 
A. Water Supply Situation Report 

Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 

* Indicates attachment of document to original agenda packet. 

Continued , 
I 

I 



* B. CCWA Staff Salary Range Realignment 
Staff Recommendation: Authorize adjustment to the CCWA Salary and Grade 
Ranges to place the Water Treatment Plant Supervisor, Safety and Environmental 
Specialist and Maintenance Superintendent at salary grade 38. 

* C. CCWA Succession Planning and Operational Changes 
Staff Recommendation: Approve the staff recommendation to include two new 
positions in the CCWA FY 2023/24 Budget, and authorize the Executive Director to 
engage a management recruiting firm to assist in the talent search for the Operations 
Manager at an amount not to exceed $19,000. 

D. State Water Contractors Update 
Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 

E. Legislative Report 
Staff Recommendation: Informational item only. 

VI. Reports from Board Members for Information Only * A. Goleta Water District Appointment of Farfalla Borah Director and Kathleen Werner 
Alternate Director 

VII. CLOSED SESSION 
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9{d) (1) 
Name of case: Central Coast Water Authority, et al. v. Santa Barbara County Flood 
Control and Water Conservation District, et al. (Case No. 21 CV02432) 

Agenda Item VII, the Closed Session is anticipated to take 30 minutes. 

VIII. Return to Open Session 
A. Report on Closed Session Actions (if any) 

IX. Items for Next Regular Meeting Agenda 

X. Date of Next Regular Meeting: March 23, 2023 

XI. Adjournment 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 

6-Month Budget vs. Actual 
July 1- December 31, 2022 

Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

Jul - Dec 22 Actual 
2022-23 

REVENUE Budget 

WATER SALES INCOME 

601000 ·Agriculture Water Sales & Meter Charges $ 764,042.27 $ 1,344,337.00 

602000 · Domestic Water Sales & Meter Charges $ 2,767,989.42 $ 4,631 ,353.00 

602100 ·Rural Res/Lmt'd Ag Sales & Meter Charges $ 1,389,228.86 $ 2,458,811.00 

602200 · Cachuma Park Water Sales $ 9,781.20 $ 19,575.00 

604000 · Temporary Water Sales $ 7,807.30 $ 20,175.00 

606000 · Water Sales to City of Solvang $ 30,355.86 $ 279,725.00 

608000 · Water Sales -On-Demand $ 9,430.58 $ 36,018.00 

611500 · Fire Service Charges $ 62,308.26 $ 111,719.00 

TOTAL WATER SALES INCOME $ 5,040,943.75 $ 8,901,713.00 

SERVICE INCOME 

611100 ·New Service Fees $ 18,016.99 $ 40,000.00 

611200 · Activation/Reconnection Fees $ 6,975.00 $ 20,000.00 

611900 · New Fire Service Fees $ 3,200.00 $ 8,000.00 

612400 · Penalties $ 17,292.03 $ 35,000.00 

TOTAL SERVICE INCOME $ 45,484.02 $ 103,000.00 

ASSESSMENTS, FEES & OTHER 

611600 · Capital Facilities Charges $ 34,084.60 $ 70,000.00 

620006 · Reimbursed Field Labor $ 4,563.88 $ 15,000.00 

620008 - Reimbursed Admin Labor $ 94.41 $ 5,000.00 

624000 · Other Miscellaneous Revenues $ 9,564.66 $ 35,000.00 

625200 · Application Fees/Special Services $ 4,325.00 $ 13,000.00 

627000-627200 · Special Assessment $ 471,030.15 $ 875,000.00 

628000-630300 · Interest Income $ 95,069.99 $ 55,000.00 

634100 ·Insurance Claims $ $ 2,000.00 

890100 · Solvang SWP Payment $ 1,971,113.62 $ 2,240,562.00 

TOTAL· ASSESSMENTS, FEES & OTHER $ 2,589,846.31 $ 3,310,562.00 

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES $ 7,676,274.08 $ 12,315,275.00 

Agenda Item 9. A. 1. c. 

$Over Budget 
%of Budget 

(-)Under Budget 

$ (580,294.73) 56.83% 

$ (1 ,863,363.58) 59.77% 

$ (1 ,069,582.14) 56.5% 

$ (9,793.80) 49.97% 

$ (12,367.70) 38.7% 

$ (249,369.14) 10.85% 

$ (26,587.42) 26.18% 

$ (49,410.74) 55.77% 

$ (3,860,769.25) 56.63% 

$ (21 ,983.01) 45.04% 

$ (13,025.00) 34.88% 

$ (4,800.00) 40.0% 

$ (17,707.97) 49.41% 

$ (57,515.98) 44.16% 

$ (35,915.40) 48.69% 

$ (1 0,436.12) 30.43% 

$ (4,905.59) 1.89% 

$ (25,435.34) 27.33% 

$ (8,675.00) 33.27% 

$ (403,969.85) 53.83% 

$ 40,069.99 172.86% 

$ (2,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (269,448.38) 87.97% 

$ (720, 715.69) 78.23% 

$ (4,639,000.92) 62.33% 

Page 1 of 9 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 
6-Month Budget vs. Actual 

July 1- December 31, 2022 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

Jul - Dec 22 Actual 
2022-23 

EXPENSES Budget 

SOURCE OF SUPPLY EXPENSES 

703000 · Cachuma Project (USBR) Water Purchase $ 142,052.37 $ 254,502.00 

703200 · Cachuma Project Renewal/Environmental Fund $ - $ 16,055.00 

704000 · State Water Charge - District Payment $ 384,529.56 $ 1,091,490.00 

705000 · Ground Water Charges $ 25,176.14 $ 47,000.00 

706000 · Cloudseeding Program $ $ 5,000.00 

707000 · River Well Field Licenses (4 & 6 CFS, Gallery) $ $ 18,000.00 

860000 · State Water Project- City of Solvang Payment $ 1,971,113.62 $ 2,240,562.00 

TOTAL· SOURCE OF SUPPLY EXPENSES $ 2,522,871 .69 $ 3,672,609.00 

INFRASTRUCTURE EXPENSES 

711000 · Maintenance of Wells $ 38,206.87 $ 50,000.00 

712000 ·Maintenance of Mains $ 19,073.11 $ 45,000.00 

713000 · Maintenance of Reservoirs $ 827.32 $ 15,000.00 

714000 · Maintenance of Structures $ 3,286.70 $ 5,000.00 

TOTAL ·INFRASTRUCTURE EXPENSES $ 61,394.00 $ 115,000.00 

PUMPING EXPENSES 

726000 · Pumping Expense - Power $ 411,669.88 $ 710,000.00 

730000 · Maintenance of Pump Structures/Stations $ 2,285.81 $ 10,000.00 

732000 · Maintenance of Equipment $ 9.10 $ 1,500.00 

TOTAL· PUMPING EXPENSES $ 413,964.79 $ 721,500.00 

WATER TREATMENT EXPENSES 

744000 ·Chemicals $ 46,352.19 $ 84,732.00 

748000 Maintenance of Treatment Structures & Equipment $ 1,478.68 $ 3,000.00 

748100-748200 Water Treatment/Sampling/Monitoring Equip $ 1,541.77 $ 10,000.00 

749000 ·Water Analysis $ 4,305.44 $ 14,000.00 

TOTAL· WATER TREATMENT EXPENSES $ 53,678.08 $ 111,732.00 

$ Over Budget 
%of Budget 

(-)Under Budget 

$ (112,449.63) 55.82% 

$ (16,055.00) 0.0% 

$ (706,960.44) 35.23% 

$ (21,823.86) 53.57% 

$ (5,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (18,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (269,448.38) 87.97% 

$ (1,149,737.31) 68.69% 

$ (11 ,793.13) 76.41% 

$ (25,926.89) 42.39% 

$ (14,172.68) 5.52% 

$ (1,713.30) 65.73% 

$ (53,606.00) 53.39% 

$ (298,330.12) 57.98% 

$ (7,714.19) 22.86% 

$ (1,490.90) 0.61% 

$ (307,535.21) 57.38% 

$ (38,379.81) 54.7% 

$ (1,521 .32) 49.29% 

$ (8,458.23) 15.42% 

$ (9,694.56) 30.75% 

$ (58 ,053.92) 48.04% 

Page 2 of 9 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 
6-Month Budget vs. Actual 

July 1- December 31, 2022 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

Jul -Dec 22 Actual 
2022-23 

EXPENSES Budget 

TRANSMISSION & DIST. EXPENSES 

751000 · Field Service Labor $ 357,728.43 $ 686,278.00 

775000 PERS -Retirement $ 130,556.02 $ 179,486.00 

775400 ACWA Health Benefits $ 107,639.92 $ 213,853.00 

775200 ACWA Delta Dental $ 4,602.72 $ 9,215.00 

775300 ACWA -Vision $ 826.08 $ 1,660.00 

799500 Uniforms $ 10,337.27 $ 18,000.00 

752100 ·Safety Equipment $ 3,015.96 $ 3,000.00 

752000 · Work Materials & Supplies $ 4,862.52 $ 10,000.00 

753000 · SCADA Maintenance $ 2,700.00 $ 10,500.00 

754000 · Small Tools $ 5,280.20 $ 10,000.00 

754100 ·Small Tools Repair $ 489.19 $ 1,500.00 

755000 · Transportation (Vehicle Maintenance/Fuel) $ 37,782.67 $ 70,000.00 

756000 · Meter Services (New) $ (2,343.59) $ 20,000.00 

756100 · Meter and Services Repair $ 5,303.53 $ 15,000.00 

757000 · Road Contracts $ 64.00 $ 2,500.00 

758100 ·Meter Reading System (Sensus) (Neptune) $ 7,468.08 $ 8,400.00 

759000 · Maintenance of Structures and Improvements $ 294.58 $ 5,000.00 

760000 · Fire Hydrant Maintenance $ $ 2,000.00 

761000 · Backflow Devices Testing $ 13.99 $ 125.00 

762000-76300 · Backhoe/Generators Maintenance $ 876.04 $ 10,000.00 

TOTAL· TRANSMISSION & DIST. EXPENSES $ 677,497.61 $ 1,276,518.00 

$ Over Budget 
%of Budget 

(-) Under Budget 

$ (328,549.57) 52.13% 

$ (48,929.98) 72.74% 

$ (1 06,213.08) 50.33% 

$ (4,612.28) 49.95% 

$ (833.92) 49.76% 

$ (7,662.73) 57.43% 

$ 15.96 100.53% 

$ (5, 137.48) 48.63% 

$ (7,800.00) 25.71% 

$ (4,719.80) 52.8% 

$ (1 ,010.81) 32.61% 

$ (32,217.33) 53.98% 

$ (22,343.59) -11.72% 

$ (9,696.47) 35.36% 

$ (2,436.00) 2.56% 

$ (931.92) 88.91% 

$ (4,705.42) 5.89% 

$ (2,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (111 .01) 11 .19% 

$ (9,123.96) 8.76% 

$ (599,020.39) 53.07% 

Page 3 of9 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 

6-Month Budget vs. Actual 
July 1- December 31, 2022 

Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

EXPENSES Jul - Dec 22 Actual 
2022-23 
Bud~et 

GENERAL & ADMIN EXPENSES 

774000 ACWA Workers Comp Insurance $ 12,341 .96 $ 27,000.00 

6560 · Payroll Expenses $ 362.00 $ 1,200.00 

773000 - Elections $ - $ 20,000.00 

775000 · PERS - Retirement $ 149,815.98 $ 248,989.00 

775200 · ACWA - Delta Dental $ 3,784.84 $ 11 ,218.00 

775300 · ACWA- Vision $ 789.62 $ 2,283.00 

775400 · ACWA- Health Benefits $ 95,380.88 $ 299,354.00 

777000-777401 · Management & Administrative Salaries $ 487,456.03 $ 1,403,360.00 

778000 · Education, Training & Travel $ 6,759.56 $ 20,000.00 

779000 · Dues & Subscription $ 31 ,163.60 $ 34,000.00 

780000 · Office Maintenance $ 2,339.23 $ 12,000.00 

781000 ·Office Supplies $ 4,813.55 $ 15,500.00 

781100 ·Computer Supplies, Software, Training $ 1,398.54 $ 6,000.00 

782000 • Postage & Printing $ 22,329.23 $ 56,000.00 

783000 · Utilities $ 8,903.50 $ 16,000.00 

784000 · Telephone $ 8,857.09 $ 18,600.00 

785000 · Special Services (USA, Website, Security, Ans. Svc.) $ 11 ,168.71 $ 19,000.00 

785100 ·Government Fees (County, State & Local) $ 2,969.00 $ 16,000.00 

786000 · ACWA Liability Insurance $ 37,209.48 $ 78,000.00 

787000 · Payroll Taxes (Federal and State) $ 54,945.07 $ 145,000.00 

788000 · Audit & Accounting $ 38,898.00 $ 39,500.00 

789000 • Legal - General $ 31 ,627.30 $ 65,000.00 

790000 · Consulting General/Professional $ 8,794.68 $ 18,000.00 

791000 ·Consulting- Planning/Research $ 2,470.97 $ 10,000.00 

792000 · Customer Debt - Write Offs $ 2,771 .91 $ 1,500.00 

793000 · Office Equipment/Computer Service Contracts $ 30,314.49 $ 50,000.00 

797000 • Trustee Fees $ 11 ,580.00 $ 29,000.00 

799000 · Processing Fees, Admin. Expenses, Medical Costs $ 23,973.00 $ 40,000.00 

799525 · Gardening Service $ 1,440.00 $ 3,000.00 

799600 · Customer Refunds $ 264.46 $ 1,000.00 

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN EXPENSES $ 1,094,922.68 $ 2,706,504.00 

$ Over Budget 
%of Budget 

!·!Under Bud~et 

$ (14,658.04) 45.71 % 

$ (838.00) 30.17% 

$ (20,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (99,173.02) 60.17% 

$ (7,433.16) 33.74% 

$ (1,493.38) 34.59% 

$ (203,973.12) 31.86% 

$ (915,903.97) 34.74% 

$ (13,240.44) 33.8% 

$ (2,836.40) 91 .66% 

$ (9,660.77) 19.49% 

$ (1 0,686.45) 31 .06% 

$ (4,601.46) 23.31% 

$ (33,670.77) 39.87% 

$ (7,096.50) 55.65% 

$ (9,742.91) 47.62% 

$ (7,831 .29) 58.78% 

$ (13,031 .00) 18.56% 

$ (40,790.52) 47.7% 

$ (90,054.93) 37.89% 

$ (602.00) 98.48% 

$ (33,372.70) 48.66% 

$ (9,205.32) 48.86% 

$ (7,529.03) 24.71% 

$ 1,271.91 184.79% 
$ (19,685.51) 60.63% 

$ (17 ,420.00) 39.93% 

$ (16,027.00) 59.93% 

$ (1,560.00) 48.0% 

$ (735.54) 26.45% 

$ (1 ,611 ,581 .32) 40.46% 
Page 4 of9 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 
6-Month Budget vs. Actual 

July 1- December 31, 2022 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

DEBT SERVICE Jul - Dec 22 Actual 
2022-23 
Budaet 

717000- USBR SOD Repayment (Principal & Interest) $ 26,975.88 $ 26,976.00 

794000 Series 2004A Repayment (Bond Interest) $ 5,084.72 $ 5,088.00 

218200 Series 2004A (Bond Principal) $ 220,000.00 $ 220,000.00 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $ 252,060.60 $ 252,064.00 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

G&A I O&M I Debt Service TOTAL $ 5,076,389.45 $ 8,855,927.00 

SUBTOTAL REVENUE BALANCE 

Operating Revenues Less Operating Expenditures $ 2,599,884.63 $ 3,459,348.00 

$ Over Budget 
%of Budget 1-l Under Budaet 

$ (0.12) 100.0% 

$ (3.28) 99.94% 

$ 100.0% 

$ (3.40) 100.0% 

$ (3,779,537.55) 57.32% 

75.16% 

Page 5 of 9 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 

6-Month Budget vs. Actual 
July 1- December 31, 2022 

Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

Jul - Dec 22 Actual 
2022-23 
Budget 

Other Expenses 

SPECIAL STUDIES/PROGRAMS 

Fisheries Program 

825800 · BiOp Implementation $ 30,000.00 $ 60,000.00 

825401 · BiOp Studies/Reconsultation (Stetson/Hanson) $ 334.25 $ 50,000.00 

800201 · BiOp/Reconsultation/ESA (BBK) $ 22,362.25 $ 35,000.00 

826101- SWRCB Order/Studies (Stetson/Hanson) $ $ 15,000.00 

826201 - SWRCB Order/Studies (BBK) $ - $ 10,000.00 

825402 - SWRCB Hearings Support (Stetson/Hanson) $ $ 1,000.00 

Special Studies 

825500 · Hydrology SYR;Cachuma Water, RiverWare (Stetson) $ $ 5,000.00 

825601 · Integrated Regional Water Management Plan $ $ 1,500.00 

825600 -Water Conservation Program/BMP $ 4,155.00 $ 5,000.00 

Total -Studies/Programs $ 56,851 .50 $ 182,500.00 

LEGAUENGINEERING SERVICES 

Legal 

800101 · SWRCB Hearings Support (BBK) $ - $ 1,000.00 

800202 - Interagency Involvement $ 1,075.00 $ 20,000.00 

800500 · Unanticipated or Extraordinary Spec Legal $ 62,708.62 $ 245,000.00 

Engineering 

800301 · Downstream Water Rights $ $ 5,000.00 

800300 - Easements, Survey & Water Projects $ 118.50 $ 10,000.00 

800102 ·Sustainable Groundwater Management Act $ 13,576.00 $ 60,000.00 

800103. SGMA Reimbursable Cost Shares $ $ 50,000.00 

Total -Legal/Engineering Services $ 77,478.12 $ 391 ,000.00 

$ Over Budget 
%of Budget 

(-)Under Budget 

$ (30,000.00) 50.0% 

$ (49,665.75) 0.67% 

$ (12,637.75) 63.89% 

$ (15 ,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (1 0,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (1 ,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (5,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (1 ,500.00) 0.0% 

$ (845.00) 83.1% 

$ (125,648.50) 31 .15% 

$ (1 ,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (18,925.00) 5.38% 

$ (182,291 .38) 25.6% 

$ (5,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (9,881 .50) 1.19% 

$ (46,424.00) 22.63% 

$ (50,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (313,521 .88) 19.82% 
Page 6 of9 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 
6-Month Budget vs. Actual 

July 1- December 31, 2022 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

Jul - Dec 22 Actual 
2022-23 
Budget 

Non Recurring Expense/Projects 

826000 · CR6 Implementation Plan/Mise Treatment Projects $ - $ 30,000.00 

825700 - Water Rate Study $ - $ 75,000.00 

850500 · USBR Cachuma Project Contract/Capital Programs $ - $ 20,000.00 

800203 - River Water Right Proceedings (BHFS) $ 11,952.31 $ 40,000.00 

800204- River Water Right Proceedings (Stetson/Hanson) $ $ 20,000.00 

825900 · Water System Study Updates (Stetson) $ $ 25,000.00 

Total - Non Recurring Expenses/Projects $ 11,952.31 $ 210,000.00 

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES $ 146,281.93 $ 783,500.00 

$ Over Budget 
%of Budget 

(-) Under Budget 

$ (30,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (75,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (20,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (28,047.69) 29.88% 

$ (20,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (25,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (198,047 .69) 5.69% 

$ (637,218.07) 18.67% 

Page 7 of9 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 
6-Month Budget vs. Actual 

July 1- December 31, 2022 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

Jul -Dec 22 Actual 
2022-23 
Budaet 

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 

Plant Expansion 

100.332- Water Treatment/District Building $ - $ 125,000.00 

100.333- Cr6 Treatment Station/Facilities $ - $ 285,000.00 

100.372 - Office Furniture, Computers & Equip $ 33,388.70 $ 65,750.00 

100.318 - Meter Replacement/Utility Billing $ 121 ,721 .76 $ 710,000.00 

100.371 ;1 00140 -Office Bldg/Shop Improvements $ 2,749.80 $ 61 ,250.00 

100.376- Communication/Telemetry Equipment $ 12,867.33 $ 20,000.00 

100.181-100186- ESRI CAD-GIS System; Equipment $ - $ 1,000.00 

100.378- Major Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment $ 5,997.03 $ 10,000.00 

100.350 - Upland Wells $ 38,441.70 $ 332,781 .00 

$ 215,166.32 $ 1,610,781 .00 

Repair & Replace 

100.106 - Rehab/Replace/New-Trans. Maint/LateralsNalves $ 7,395.00 $ 60,000.00 

100.170 - 6.0 CFS Well Field $ 742.00 $ 96,522.00 

100.335- SWP Pump Station/Pipeline $ $ 5,000.00 

100.373- Fleet Vehicle Addition & Replacement $ 47,287.13 $ 47,000.00 

100.171 -4.0 CFS Well Field $ 565.00 $ 102,313.00 

100.195- Regugio 2 BPS $ 165.00 $ 50,313.00 

100.196 -Alamo Pintado BPS $ 973.50 $ 174,573.00 

100.197 - Refugio 3 BPS $ 231.00 $ 63,793.00 

100.198 - Meadowlark BPS $ 1,155.50 $ 76,522.00 

100.102 - Zone 1, 2, 3, Reservoirs $ - $ 110,000.00 

$ 58,514.13 $ 786,036.00 

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS $ 273,680.45 $ 2,396,817.00 

$ Over Budget 
%of Budget !-l Under Budaet 

$ (125,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (285,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (32,361 .30) 50.78% 

$ (588,278.24) 17.14% 

$ (58,500.20) 4.49% 

$ (7,132.67) 64.34% 

$ (1 ,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (4,002.97) 59.97% 

$ (294,339.30) 11.55% 

$ (1,395,614.68) 13.36% 

$ (52,605.00) 12.33% 

$ (95 ,780.00) 0.77% 

$ (5 ,000.00) 0.0% 

$ 287.13 100.61% 

$ (101 ,748.00) 0.55% 

$ (50,148.00) 0.33% 

$ (173,599.50) 0.56% 

$ (63,562.00) 0.36% 

$ (75,366.50) 1.51% 

$ (11 0,000.00) 0.0% 

$ (727,521 .87) 7.44% 

$ (2, 123,136.55) 11.42% 

Page 8 of9 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 
6-Month Budget vs. Actual 

July 1- December 31,2022 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

Jul- Dec 22 2022-23 
BUDGET BALANCE 6-Mo Actual Budget 

Total Revenues $ 7,676,274.08 $ 12,315,275.00 

Total O&M Expenditures $ (3,729,406.17) $ (5,897,359.00) 

Total G&A Expenditures $ (1 ,094,922.68) $ (2, 706,504.00) 

Total Debt Service $ (252,060.60) $ (252,064.00) 

Sub-Total Revenue Balance $ 2,599,884.63 $ 3,459,349.00 

Total Other Expenses (Spec Study/Legal/Eng) $ (146,281 .93) $ (783,500.00) 

Total Construction in Progress $ (273,680.45) $ (2,396,817.00) 

GRAND TOTAL REVENUE BALANCE $ 2,179,922.25 $ 279,031 .00 

Page 9 of9 



Agenda Item 9. A. 1. d. 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 
Reserve Balance Summary 
as of December 31, 2022 

(Unaudited) 



Net Investment in 
Capital Assets 

Total Cash & Investments - Sept. 30, 2022 

Purchases of capital 

Debt Repayments (SOD, Series 2004A, SWP) 

Transfers between funds 

Unreserved receipts and disbursements, net 

Total Cash & Investments- Dec. 31, 2022 $ 

Notes: 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1 
Statement of Changes in Cash and Investments 

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2022 
(Unaudited) 

Unrestricted, Board Reserved 
Restricted 

Development Fee & State Water Debt Repayment Repairs & 
SY Septic 

109,212.20 

$ 109,212.20 $ 

Project Obligation Replacement Plant Expansion 

3,000,000.00 1,091 ,490.04 4,353,712.00 5,636,144.00 

$ 

$ 

3,000,000.00 $ 1,091,490.04 $ 4,353,712.00 $ 5,636,144.00 

Historical Balances - Board Reserved 

12/31/2022 $ 

9/30/2022 $ 

6/30/2022 $ 
6/30/2021 $ 

6/30/2020 $ 
6/30/2019 $ 

14,081,346.04 2nd Qtr FY 22/23 

14,081,346.04 1st Qtr FY 22/23 

14,657,393.00} 
10,536,803.00 

6,963,101.50 Fiscal Year End 

8,415,028.62 

Unrestricted, Total Unrestricted, 
Unreserved TOTAL Board Reserved 

9,37 4,512.95 23,565,071.19 14,081,346.04 

$ 

2,042,870.47 2,042,870.47 

$ 11,417,383.42 $ 25,607,941.66 $ 14,081,346.04 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 
Balance Sheet Summary 
as of December 31, 2022 

(Unaudited) 



ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 

120100 · Checking account 

120500 · Cash Operating (PIMMA) 

120620 . Cash- BNY/Series 2004 

123000 . Investment in LAIF 

123001 · Investments- Restricted (LAIF) 

Total Checking/Savings 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Total Fixed Assets 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Liabilities 

Total Accounts Payable 

Total Credit Cards 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Total Net Position 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION 

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1 
Balance Sheet by Net Position Category (Summary) 

As of December 31, 2022 

Unrestricted, Board Reserved 

Net Investment in State Water Debt Repayment Repairs & Unrestricted, 
Capital Assets Restricted Project Obligation Contingency Replacement Plant Expansion Unreserved 

$ 35,693.70 

9,464,827.27 

3,000,000.00 1,091 ,490.04 4,353,712.00 5,636,144.00 1 ,916,862.45 

109,212.20 

109,212.20 3,000,000.00 1 ,091 ,490.04 4,353,712.00 5,636,144.00 11 ,417,383.42 

617,510.27 

1,926,277.26 

109,212.20 3,000,000.00 1,091 ,490.04 4,353,712.00 5,636,144.00 13,961,170.95 

9,841 ,040.43 

4,787 ,216.86 10,756.41 2,737,100.28 

$ 14,628,257.29 $ 119,968.61 $ 3,000,000.00 $ 1,091,490.04 $ $ 4,353,712.00 $ 5,636,144.00 $ 16,698,271 .23 

96,379.58 

2,229.37 

2,885,658.16 

2,984,267.11 

438.00 5,121 ,064.00 

$ 438.00 $ $ $ $ $ $ 8,105,351 .11 

$ 14,627,819.29 119,968.61 $ 3,000,000.00 $ 1,091,490.04 $ $ 4,353,712.00 $ 5,636,144.00 $ 8,592,920.12 

14,628,257.29 $ 119,968.61 $ 3,000,000.00 $ 1,091,490,04 $ $ 4,353,712.00 $ 5,636,144.00 $ 16,698,271.23 

Total 
Unrestricted, 

TOTAL Board Reserved 

$ 35,693.70 $ 

9,464,827.27 

15,998,208.49 14,081 ,346.04 

109,212.20 

25,607,941 .66 14,081 ,346.04 

617,510.27 

1 ,926,277.26 3,852,554.52 

28,151 ,729.19 14,081 ,346.04 

9,841 ,040.43 

7,535,073.55 

$ 45,527,843.17 $ 14,081,346.04 

96,379.58 

2,229.37 

2,885,658.16 

2,984,267.11 

5,121 ,522.00 

$ 8,105,789.11 $ 

$ 37,422,054,06 $ 14,081,346.04 

$ 45,527,843.17 $ 14,081 ,346.04 



r;:dll - BUREAU OF -

• RECLAMATION 

January 2023 

Agenda Item 1 0. A. 1. 

Historical Archive and Report D atabase 

Lake Cachuma Daily Operations 
Run Date: 2/9/2023 

' - ··- · . - -·- . I . - i 

_:_ ~~~~~E ~=~~~-~ COMPUTED* i CCWA PRECIPON RELEASE-AF. , EVAPORATION PRECIP 

l_o.~v _ , ELEV : IN LAKE CHANGE ' INFLow AF. INFLow AF. RES. suRF. AF . .- TUNNEL. ,-HILTON CREEK o u"Ti."Ei--i sPr L-LWAvl- AF. -··l-INcH · INCHEs 
693.01

1 
···-s1:534r·- -·-+·- ··- -·-· I -·· ·-· - -· 0 ··- ······ · - ··- ·--~-

11. ·- · ·- 693.41 1 - 6-2.115) - - s81~ -- - - -·419.6'j' - -·2ci.6 i -- -- . -177.3. 2'o.2 - . ·- --- 6.51 - 6.o!- - 0.6· 2.4 1 o.o3o
1
• 1.46: 

:3~-~-i~-~~!i~ ; ....... ~361 ;~· · 246j __ --.:-.i2.~:f. __ =~-- ~-2 :s ~~~~- ~- -~~-1 ~~--- .. ---?.~:i" ___ ~- -~-- --=~"f ..... ~. _s:o!_ __ ---~. 9.~.' _____ 4:11_ -~~0..~-~0.~0.! 
.3 1 693.62 i 62.4191 sa: 89.0 2.5: 1.2 20.4 6.s : 6.oj o.6 ; 1.6 , o.o20 1 o.o1 

': · · -~ ; =t~~~F-~!~1~~-~~1.3~f- --~:~- a~:: ri l~~~=:-~~~ :~~~-~ .: _:~-4~~t - --~ ::~~~~ ... -- ----=~--=~~~:~--- :~~ ~- ~: - - --- -&f--~i.-F ~1~~~;=--~::~~~ · 
:6 · · · 6s·7:s2

1 
- s8.s11 l s~1 20 t -- s,13a.o, 2.s! · 19.4 ~ -- 212 - --- s:1, -s~ o ;-· o.s

1 
s.sl o .om~ -- -o.1s 

1 . --699_-o-2:]" . 70,634: --1:723; .. ___ ___ 1: 761-:i:;r - ..... 2·:·s-:- a.or ...... 21.5 -· ~-~-~~=-)::~c-_·j~~ :· - · --· -a:s' · -----i4 .. o:a4cr· ··a:oo 
i·a -- ·-- --699~48T-71:361 , ...... · 727T - - -- 866-:-o·l·- ·2~5 ............. . 2.6· 21 .9: 6.6 ' 1oa.o1 ... - a·.s·-- --6:9 - o~osii ·· ..... 0.62 
· ·---- -"----------·--------------·-· ___________ ,_, ___ _. _, ______ . ........ ............... ......... .... -------- -· .. ·-·-- _____ .. ___ _ _____ __________ .. ...... \. --- · . .... - .. :9 : 700.02 ; 72,221 ' 860! 742.01 2.6' 247.41 22.2, 6.9- 102.0 : 0.6 o.o, o.ooo : 1.86 ' 
;·.__--~,---·-----,---------~-·rP·~·---·---·,· -·-----·- - ____ _.._ ... . ____ -- -···- -·· ···----- ··· ·· ··-·· -· .. --·-·--·---- .. -·--·----· .-~---~~--·---- · ·- ~- -- -,----~--- · 

10_ .- ~32.:.~ :. _ 1~6,4~~; 64,213 . _ 62 ,95~ . 2.4 1,301 .7 ~~-2 7.6 10.0' . ~-6_ . ~.o , 9.ooo: 6.49 

- ~ ~ --- -- -- ___ ?:_4~ .. 9~ ;--·1_5.~~~~ . __ 2?~~1. 5. ; ____ _3_~.__1_~5:~ ---- -- ··· - ~ :~ · ..... . ~'!;7_ ...... . ~4 - ~ ---- __ o:_o, ___ 1_~ :o .J.... ~-~ -· ---~1- ~:o~o -. 0.11 
12 742.89 , 163,601 1 5,052; 5,311 .01 0.0 0.0 17.7 0.0 235.0: 0.6 1 6.0 0.040 o.oo . 

· .~:~ ---~~ ~- 74i:.{~ r. __ ·: '£63·-~i ~~ :3:.l~~-~-~- _ ~~:~~-~~~:_:·~.:~ _: ~:0 .. ~ ·:_ __ ~ ~-~~~~-Io. . : ··-- ·· 2o:4' ... : .. ~ .. : .. :: .. ~. :~1 ~-~Jo.a ___ ::~:~. :. -~~ --~ _"f~~L =~-o~o. _·_ -~-~~-~ 
-~ ~ _, _ _ ?:.~3 . 16 1 _ __ 1~4~~ . _3_~9_a i _ _ 2,12o ~o :_ _ o.o _ _ _____ 2~ . .!_ , __ 2o:~ L- ____ 1.o 2o.o i o.6 3.o o.o2o o.1o: 
_15 7~4-~~:. 16~,oa2 ; ~·~~ ~.4~_.~ _ o.o 292.3 : 19.8;_ 1.0 20.0 o~6 .-- ·- o.oi · a.iioo , .. -1.24 
'16 746.22 ; 172,995 ' 3,913 , 3,834.o, o.o: 129.41 20.1 1.o· 2o.o: o.6: 9.3 , o.oso o.s4 

•~~~·=~1F~r:!:.:~~~:==:~:i1~F-~.:~.: ::: -11·- ;;:;~ -j!:]1;:::·:i~r~-§I: {~[-~Hl 
·io · -iso.Oai· -1a4.332r ·1,4761 -- 1,54o~o ,---·- - a:O o.o 34.s 1.o; 2o.o ; o.6. a.21 o.o5o . o.oo . 

:~s~ j~~1t~;:~4fi=~~i~~~==if~~-~]~l~111 ~~:-:~l~j~~~}JV~~!~:~~!-=;~ 
. ~_4 . !~~-5.4 • - -~a.~.~~~ ' -· 1,5541 -· - ~~~5:~ ! . -- 0.0 •_ . .. ... . 0 .0 . 29._1. .. - .. ~-~ •. __ 2~_8 . 0 - .. 0.6 1__ 1~.21. .. -~80 . - 0:~0 
125 : 751 .54! 188,7941 0' 271 .0 ' o.o! o.o j 29.1 o.4! 22a.o : 0.6! 13.3l o.oao i o.oo 

.~F= ~3{+ 1~:-~ -i~f;~~~~---;~~=~~~~~~~~~ ~- --~ .. ~~-~1~: ~=-~:~-~~~~~-~~f~:~-: -_11l;~~~~:-=~-;1· - ~.1f~~i~~:~-~~ -~;~ ~-~~~1~-~r~~:~~--~t~I 
·28 752.02: 190,270, 493 , 770.0 1 0.01 0.0 26.81 2.4 1 237.0 : 0.61 10.0J 0 .. 060 0.00 
,2!i . 1s2.12 ' 19o:S781 ·- 308. --sii4.o:- ·o:o - -- - -~--~ ..... .... .3.?.·~ ! 2.4-- 23-8.6;- · o.6 a-.3 , o.oso o.oo 
~ 3ii _____ : ___ 75i2-6:' .. ,_191:0i-o; .. ·- --432r---6a1 :o: ...... _ ...... · a·.a ~· · ... · ·· --· 2a.31 25.9 - ·-- - -- -2:5 ~ .. · 242:0 - .. .. ·-·~:i.e!- ·-· ·6.7' ---o~o4a ' · ...... o~-1 

:·31_· :-: __ -=· 7i2-~.? ._ ·- --i91j49;- · ..... 33·9,-- -- - - 6 18~ -· - --o.o .-- -·-a.o ·· ---· ·21:2 .. --- ·----- 2:s .--- 24o-.--a: ____ -- o.s-.. ...... 8~4 · ·a-:o5o ---·o:oa 
::~~~L~ __ __ 129,815 ; . ~-~~96!-( .. _ 43.1 ' 2,780.8 • 771.4 91.6 : 2,891.0 ' 18.6 208.8 j_ _"1·~60 16.21 

;_A_~E~~-· __ _ 146,o_:_~ _ _ _ ·- _ ... _ . . _ .. . 
Comments: •computed inflow is the sum of change in storage, releases and evaporation minus precip on the reservoir surface and ccwa inflow. 

Indicated outlet release includes leakage from outlet valves and spillway gates. 
Data based on a 24 hour period ending 0800. 



Updated Sam: 2/13/2023 Water Year: 2023 Storm Number: NA 

Notes: Daily rainfall amounts are recorded as of 8am for the previous 24 hours. Rainfall units are expressed in inches. 
All data on this page are from automated sensors, are preliminary, and subject to verification. 
*Each Water Year (WY) runs from Sept 1 through Aug 31 and is designated by the calendar year in which it ends 
Countt Rea l-T ime Rainfall and Reservoir Website link: .)0>- ht~ ://www .counn:-ofsb . org/hydro logy 

Rainfall ID 24 hrs Storm Month Year* %to Date %of Year* 
Oday(s) 

Buellton (Fire Stn) 233 0.00 0.00 0.22 17.96 176% 109% 

Cachuma Dam (USBR) 332 0.00 0.00 0.27 22.33 186% 114% 

Carpinteria (Fire Stn) 208 0.00 0.00 0.10 14.73 139% 86% 

Cuyama (Fire Stn) 436 0.00 0.00 0.09 7.96 174% 105% 

Figueroa Mtn. (USFS Stn) 421 0.00 0.00 0.59 24.73 193% 117% 

Gibraltar Dam (City Facility) 230 0.00 0.00 0.19 36.88 228% 142% 

Goleta (Fire Stn-Los Cameros) 440 0.00 0.00 0.18 16.77 146% 92% 

Lompoc (City Hall) 439 0.00 0.00 0.17 20.48 232% 142% 

Los Alamos (Fire Stn) 204 0.00 0.00 0.27 18.40 201% 121% 

San Marcos Pass (USFS Stn) 212 0.00 0.00 0.24 51.16 243% 153% 

Santa Barbara (County Bldg) 234 0.00 0.00 0.12 21.27 187% 117% 

Santa Maria (City Pub. Works) 380 0.00 0.00 0.41 14.97 182% 113% 

Santa Y nez (Fire Stn I Airport) 218 0.00 0.00 0.23 19.08 200% 123% 

Sisquoc (Fire Stn) 256 0.00 0.00 0.25 14.95 165% 100% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal-to-Date" rainfall : 189% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall: 117% 

County-wide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall calculated 
assuming no more rain through Aug. 31 , 2023 (End ofWY2023). . 

AI (Antecedent Index I Soil Wetness) 

6.0 and below =Wet (min. = 2.5) 
6.1 - 9.0 =Moderate 
9.1 and above =Dry (max. = 12.5) 

Reservoir Elevations referenced to NGVD-29. 

Reservoirs **Cachuma is full and subject to spilling at elevation 750 ft. 
However, the lake is surcharged to 753 ft. for fish release water. 
(Cachuma water storage based on Dec 2021 capacity revision) 

Spillway Current Max. Current Current Storage Storage 

Click on Site for 
Elev. Elev. Storage Storage Capacity Change Change 

Real-Time Readings (ft) (ft) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (%) Mo.(ac-ft) Year*(ac-ft) 

Gibraltar Reservoir 1,400.00 1,399.87 4,693 4,664 99.4% -11 3,364 

Cachuma Reservoir 753 .** 752.95 192,978 192,822 99.9% 1,429 122,152 

Jameson Reservoir 2,224.00 2,223.94 4,848 4,841 99.9% -22 2,015 

Twitchell Reservoir 651.50 606.58 194,971 72,226 37.0% 1,370 72,226 

~[~iQU~ Baiotall and BesetYQic Surnrnacies 

AI 

5.5 

6.0 

5.4 







Paeter Garcia 

From: SYRWCD <syrwcd@specialdistrict.org> 
Tuesday, February 7, 2023 4:59 PM 

Paeter Garcia 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: February 6, 2023 

On February 8, 2023, USBR Plans to Release Water Down the Santa Ynez River 

Wednesday, February 8, 2023, approximately 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 

February 7, 2023 (5:00pm) 

United States Bureau of Reclamation (USSR or Reclamation) advised SYRWCD that 
Reclamation will release water from Lake Cachuma though the Bradbury Dam Spillway Gates 
on Wednesday, February 8, 2023. The release is expected to begin about 10:00 a.m. and 
conclude around 12:00 p.m. Each of the four Spillway Gates will be operated separately and in 
tandem at various setting intervals that range from one-inch to one-foot. The maximum 
resulting flow rate will be about 2,000 cfs. The excersizing of the Bradbury Dam Spillway Gates 
with water releases is in accordance to Reclamation's Standard Operating Procedures. 

United States Bureau of Reclamation 

CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS TABLE 

Here is a LINK to Reclamation's Cachuma Daily Operations Table : a daily summary of storage, 
inflows, and quantity of water released per outlet location from Cachuma Reservoir. 

1 



--- Independent Celebrate 
35 years of 

the 
IndeP-endent 

Got a 
SCOOP-? 

Lake Cachuma Spills for First 
Time in More than a Decade 
Santa Barbara Reservoir at Nearly 1 00 Percent Capacity Thanks to 

Winter Storms 

By Callie FauseY. 

Wed Feb 08, 202313:05pm 

0:48 / OA-8 

; 
! _ _ _ • 

Credit: Courtesy Lael Wageneck 

For the f1rst time in more than a decade, Lake Cachuma is spilling. Images 

from Santa Barbara County's Public Works Department on Wednesday show a 

cascade of water flowing from the lake's reservoir through Bradbury Dam's 

spillway gates at 4,100 cubic feet per second. 



Lake Cachuma is nearly full, sitting just shy of 1 00 percent capacity thanks to 

December and January's storms. To allow space for incoming water flows, the 

Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) scheduled releases from approximately 1 0 

. a.m. to 4 p.m. Wednesday. 

The water from the lake will flow out to the Santa Ynez River from each of the 

dam's gates. According to the USBR, from there, it contributes to replenishing 

groundwater supplies, can be diverted by downstream water users, and 

ultimately reaches the ocean. 

The USBR had originally planned for the release to occur on Saturday, January 

14, but the release was deferred due to weakening storm conditions and 

decreased rainfall projections. According to current weather forecasts, Santa 

Barbara is expected to see more rainfall later on in February. 

The USBR said they coordinate with local interests and county officials to 

evaluate the information provided by the National Weather Service and other 

agencies. Using that information, the USBR manages Cachuma's reservoir to 

maximize water supply while protecting communities downstream from 

flooding and minimizing disturbance to downstream fisheries, with the goal of 

fmishing the rainy season with a 1 00-percent-fulllake. 



2 





CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS 
CURRENT CONDITIONS 

4552 J 
4000 J 

! 

3000 ~ --t--+-----
1 

2000 i 
1000 ·j 

! 
1 

3538 j 
i 3ooo .

1 

2000 J 
I 

1000 i 
1 

! I o -_____ _ 

59% 185% 
Shasta 

0 j.---'-=:==~ 
69% 1114% 
Oroville 

38 1 j 
300 1 

24<17.7 . 

2000. 

1000 ' 

150 1 
0 .. ---'==::__ 

64% 11 04% 
Sonoma 

Data From:' Feb 14 
19331 

100 1 
50 i 

0 ] ---'-==;__ 

100% 142°/o 
Cachuma 

2041 i 
2000 1--+--+

! 
1000 i 

I 
t 

0 J 
72% 193% 

San Luis 

2545 0 

t - - t--·-t---

100 .I 
50 ~ 

0 j ---'==;__ 
42% 156% 

Casitas 

Updated 02/16/2023 10:48 AM 

! 
I 

i 
/ 

.. '· 

/ 

328 1 
200 ~ --4--+'--
100 .! 

0 1~:=;:=:::;;:::::::::7;--
54% l68'lfo 

Castaic 

Agenda Item 1 0. A. 2. 

Midnight -February 15, 2023 

LEGEND 

% of Capacity I %of Hist Avg 

2420 ·1 
' 2000 ., 

1--+--+-
1000 1 

\ 
o J _~---

44% 174% 
New Melones 

2030 1 
1 

2000 ~ 
I 

1000 i 
1 

I 
I 

0 j -~---"''-,-, 
75%1104% 
Don Pedro 



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS 
CURRENT CONDITIONS 

1000 ~ 
GOO J 

I 
300 I 4552 1 

4000 J 

:::: j--i--+-
1 
I 

1000 ~ 

J 
0 -- -----

2447.71 
2000 . 

1000 . 

45% 174% 
Shasta 

0 · ____ _ 

27% 144% 
Trinity 

3000 

2000 

1000 -1 
I 
l 

0 .1 -----== = -
51 % 193% 
Oroville 

f 

I 

I 
{ 

0 j 

74% 1117% 
New Bullards Bar 

' f 

Data From: Jan 11 

381 
300 -

~+----+--

2041 i 
2000 1 
1000 1-+-- -+-150-

0 

1933 1 
I 
I 

100 ~ 
50 -1 

0 J 

Data From·: Jan 11 

--'=="--
82% 1128% 

Cachuma 

i 
0 J ---.:.:::_= --"'='--

42% 162% 
San Luis 

254.51 r.t ,-
100 i 

50 i 
0 J --'=="--

36% 150% 
Casitas 

, 0 

..... 

! 
i 

328 -l 
200 ·1 -+--~ 
100 J 
0-----

52% 167% 
Castaic 

SOD ·1 10 

500 ~ 
200 j 

I 
Q J _ ==::;:c__-

61% 185% 
Diamond Valley 

Updated 01/13/2023 11 :48 AM 

2420 i 
2000 i 

I 

Midnight - January 12, 2023 

LEGEND 

+-----:-'- HistAvg 
Capacity 
(TAF) 

Historical 
Average 

b of c.,;oty 1 %of ~'" A"ll 

j---;---r--

2010 .

1 

2000 l 
1000 1 

1000 -1 

l 
! 

0 ; ---- - -·--
35% 162% 

New Melones 

1025 i 
I 
' 

I 

l 
0 J 

i6%fi'o1olo 
Don Pedro 

0 l ----"==-___, 
47% 1105% 

McClure 

.... I 
500 I 

DJ-==----
41% 1113% 
Pine Flat 



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS Midnight· December 14, 2022 

CURRENT CONDITIONS 
1000 ~ 

liDO _j 

300 j 
LEGEND 

-;------;-- Hlst Avg 4552 

.woo 
0 1---'-==-'---------, 

Hlstori\:<ll 

3000 
60% 1100% 

New Bullards Bar 

2000 

1000 

0 -~--

2447.7 .

1 2000 -

32% 157% 
Shasta 

1-+---it-
1000 

0 ------
21 % 137% 

Trinity 

I 
~~~1-8 
150 -, I -

0 J---"=='--------
26% 149% 

Sonoma 

Data Fro·m: Dec 13 1933-lt.t 
100 1 
50 i 

0 J _;.c=='-----

32% 151% 
Cachuma 

"'"1 T~T, 
100 ' 

50 ~ -0 J --,----,-::=:==='-:--
28% 140% 

Casitas 

/ .-· 

0 ./ 

j 

~~~:~ ,_-- f 
100 1 1 

0 J ----:-==:==:::'=-:~ 
37% 149% 

Castaic 

soo -' 

500 1--+-- t--
200 -i 

0 _, -===--,---
61% 187% 

Diamond Valley 
Updated 12/15/2022 11:18 AM 

I 
% of Capacity I %of Hist Avg 

l 

:::jt.:t 
3oo 1 

o.i _____ _ 

28% 171% 
Folsom 

2420 J 

2000 -1 
I 

i ........f--t-----
1000 J 

I 

J--=-
25% 146% 

New Melones 

1o25 -
1 

I 
I 

0 J 

2030 1 
2000 Jr --+--+--· 
1000 ~ 

I 
I 

o"--=== 
52% 177% 
Don Pedro 

20% 147% 
McClure 

520 " 

I 
200 j 

100 _J 

0 J --'===:.:--
60% 1125% 

Millerton 

1000 j 
I 

i 
500 j ........_ __ ;----

0 J ____;:==-



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS Midnight· November 14, 2022 

CURRENT CONDITIONS 

4552 J 
4000 j 

I 
I 
I 

3000 ~ 

2000 j 
I 

1000 ., 

I 

. 
: 
i 

I 
353!1 i 
3000 1 

; 

2000 i --+---+--· 
1000 ·; 

! 
0 J_"-'==- ol ____ _ 

31% 157% 
Shasta 

29% 157% 
Oroville 

2447.7 j 
2000 •J 

1--+-- +-· 
tooo .

1 

I 
0 J.-===--
22% 138% 

Trinity 

~:d-f.3-
15: j . 

27% 151% 
Sonoma 

Data From:· Nov 13 

19331t..~-· · 100 .1 

50] 

0 ··----- -··· 
32% 152% 

Cachuma 

2041 4 
1 

2000 { 
( 

'l t._ 

1ooojLT 
ol ~-~ 

25% 152% 
San Luis 

ms 1 'l '··.r 100 ., 
50 s 

0 J----'-=='-,--. 
28% 139% 

Casitas 

Updated 11/15/2022 01:18PM 

! 
t 

./ 

... ··· 

{ 

/ 

I 

971·!-F.t 
600 l 

I 
300 I I 

0· _ ________ _ 

27% 166% 
Folsom 

r 
LEGEND l 

+-"'---+-- Hist Avg 

I Historical Capacity 
(TAF) 

I 
% of Capacity I %of Hist Avg I 

~---.----..,--,..,.-----=-c,....J 

417·\· 300 ·i 

15: j 
---:.=='-· 
50% 185% 

Camanche 

520 ·j 
l 

200 J too ·I 
0"-==-=--

60% 11 37% 
Millerton 



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS Midnight. October 12, 2022 

CURRENT CONDITIONS 
1000 .I 

600 .1 

300 1 4552 j 

4000 J I 

3000 . 

2447.7 

2000 ' 

1000 . 

0 -----
22% 137% 

Trinity 

3S1 -F.;r-300 

150 

0 

28% 153% 
Sonoma 

1933 1 
t..tData From: Oe~1 1 

100 ., 

50. 

0 J --=:::=='-,..-

33% 151% 
Cachuma 

I 
I 

353S { 

3000 i 
2000 ·i --f- - +-

1 
1ooo I 

i 0 • _ _____ _ 

34% 164% 
Oroville 

0 .1..--.-.,-...,.....,-----, 
64% 1103% 

New Bullards Bar 

:=Jv 300 J I 

0 J ----'===--
33% 170% 

Folsom 

I . -

150 ·I 

2420 i 
2000 1 

i 

LEGEND 

-+-- --+-- His! Avg 
Capacity 
(TAF) 

Historical 

% of Capacity I %of !-list Avg 

.__ ______ , ___ __] 

2030 -i 

i 
2000 i , ... , --+-

;~~ ]-r.r 
oJ -

49% 181% 
Camanche 

! --"- - - +-
1000 1 

0 

2041 

2000 

1000 

• 0 -------
27% 162% 

San Luis 

2545 1 D ta From: 

. o 

I 

1-+--+- I 
32S i-100 1 

5~ ] 
29% ( 40%-

200 ·j t;;r 
100 < 

0 ~ 

34% 142% 
Castaic 

Casitas 

soo 1 

1--+--+-
500 ., 

I 
I 

200 i 
0 j - :=:=::==.:,.-,,-

62% 185% 
Diamond Valley 

0 
0 

520 

200 
100 

0 

1000 ·! 

I 
0 .l 

26% 147% 
New Melones 

· .... •. 

i 
i 

0 " 
51% 175°/; .. 
Don Pedro 

16% 154% 
Pine Flat 

Updated 10/13/2022 12:18 PM 



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS 
CURRENT CONDITIONS 

4552 j 
4000 .I 

! 
i 

3000 i 
--f- - +---

3!i3S i 
3000 1 

2000 1 
I 

1000 -1 

I 

2000 ·1 -+--t-
1 

1000 ·I 

0 J ---·---:c--"--'-.---

34% 15 
Shasta 

0 J --- .. -·-·-·-
36% 164% 
Oroville 

I 

2447.7 

2000 

1000 ' 

0 ---------
24% 137% 

Trinity 

"' I I 300 

1!i0 · 

0 - -·- - - ·--
30% 154% 

Sonoma 

1933 .

1 

t.tDala Frarn: Sep 13 

100 . 

!iO .. 
0 J 

36% 152% 
Cachuma 

2041 i 
2000 ~ 
1000 j 

i-+--t-
1 

i 
0 J 

2'Yo/;r66%-
san Luis 

>><S i 'f'~ T' 
100 -1 

!i~ j 
29%T40°/o 

Casitas 

soo ·i 
I 

1000 .I 
! 

, Q 

600 i 
300 J 

0 - - -- - -

' 
' ' 

67% 1103% 
New Bullards Bar 

! 

=~~ ~~ t.tDala Fro m: Sep 13 

150 

0 · 

49% 178% -
Camanche 

520 •! 

!iOO ., -+--+- i 
200 j 

100 I 
0 ·' 

2420 

2000 

1000 

0 

Midnight- September 14, 2022 

LEGEND 

+-- -+- Hist Avg 
Capacity 
(TAF) 

Historical 

~ % of Capacity I %of !-list Avg 

2010 ·j 

2000 ]i 

1000 . 
I 
! 

j 
0 ·' 

53%! 76%-
Don Pedro 

200 ·I 
0 J 

63% 185% 
Diamond Valley 

s4%TT67% 
Millerton 

Updated 09/15/2022 10:48 AM 



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS Mldnlght·August 10,2022 

CURRENT CONDITIONS 

4552. 

4000 

3000 

2000 

1000 

2447.7. 

2000 

381 l "··· -, 300 . 

150 _ , 

o I 
32%156% 

Sonoma 

193311.1. 
100 i 1 

s:] . j 
41 % l5r% 

Cachuma 

20<11 

3538 
3000 

2000. 

1000 

0 

30%1 73% 
San Luis 

~~lt.;t 
30%140% 

Casitas 

Updated 08/11/2022 08:48AM 

0 

977 

600 

300 

LEGEND 

..;------ Hist Avg 

I 
Historical 
Average 

. Capacity · 
· (TAF) . 

i 
t· 
l 
! 
l 
i 

•% of Capacity I %of Hlst Avg I 
.._ ___ ________ .J 

0=::;::::::::~~ 
55%1 90% 

oo 
0 

·· . 0 

Folsom 

417 i Ora From: Aug 9 

300l~it 
150 ·! • 

0 J . 

0 
0 

50%1 75% 
Camanche 

328 J ·-·-t.;J" -
200 ·1

1 

100 . 
o I 

34%1 40% 
Castaic 

2420 1 

2000 4 
2030 1 
2000 ~·--.J.~~ 

1000 

""1 0 -:=-:::;::::::::::::==:'::::-;---
29%1 

0 

58%1 76% 
Don Pedro New Melones 

1025 . 

0 

. - --l 
--r--r --

~ .. ~ 
30%148% 

McClure 

1000 . 

500 

0 ·-18% 143% 
Pine Flat 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9A972E69-0B46-40F5-62AF-DF4FC632755E 

State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT 

California Natural Resources Agency 

NOTICE TO STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS 

Date: 1/26/2023 

Number: 23-03 

Subject: 

From: 

Increase of State Water Project 2023 Allocation to 30 Percent 

Ted Craddock 
Deputy Director, State Water Project 
Department of Water Resources 

Due to extreme weather and a series of atmospheric rivers from late December 2022 
through January 2023, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) is increasing the 
State Water Project (SWP) allocation from 5 percent to 30 percel)t of most1 SWP 
contractors Maximum Annual Table A amounts. 

Based on currently available information, the 30 percent Table A allocation should be 
sufficient to eliminate all contractors' provisional human health and safety (HH&S) 
allocations identified in the Notice to State Water Project Contractors 22-04, lnitial2023 
Allocation. 

In determining available SWP supplies, DWR has considered several factors including 
SWP contractors' projected 2023 demands, existing storage in SWP conservation 
facilities, estimates of future runoff, SWP operational and regulatory requirements from 
the federal Endangered Species Act and California Endangered Species Act, and water 
rights obligations under the State Water Resources Control Board's authority. DWR 
may revise the SWP allocation if warranted by the year's developing hydrologic 
conditions and available SWP water supplies. 

DWR will utilize the 30 percent schedules submitted by the Contractors in October 2022 
(as part of initial requests), including any subsequent updates that may have been 

1 Attachment A presents these allocations. 

DWR 9625 (Rev. 3/12) Page 1 of2 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9A972E69-0B46-40F5-82AF-DF4FC832755E 

State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT 

California Natural Resources Agency 

provided to DWR. If a contractor foresees any changes to their water delivery schedule, 
please communicate such changes with DWR in a timely manner. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact John Leahigh, 
Assistant Division Manager, Water Management, SWP Division of Operations and 
Maintenance, at (916) 902-9876. 

Attachment A: Updated 2023 SWP Allocation Table 

DWR 9625 {Rev. 3/12) Page 2 of 2 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9A972E69-0B46-40F5-82AF-DF4FC832755E 

Attachment A 
2023 STATE WATER PROJECT ALLOCATION 

Updated 

1/26/2023 

TABLE A TABLE A 
(Acre-Feet) INITIAL REQUEST 

SWP CONTRACTORS (Acre-Feet) 

(1) (2) 
FEATHER RIVER 

County of Butte 27,500 27,500 
Plumas County FC&WCD 2,700 2,700 
City of Yuba City 9,600 9,600 

Subtotal 39,800 39,800 
NORTH BAY 

Napa County FC&WCD 29,025 29,025 
Solano County WA 47,756 47,756 

Subtotal 76,781 76,781 
SOUTH BAY 

Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 80,619 
Alameda County WD 42,000 42,000 
Santa Clara Valley WD 100,000 100,000 

Subtotal 222,619 222,619 
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY 

Oak FlatWD 5,700 5,700 
County of Kings 9,305 9,305 
Dudley Ridge WD 41 ,350 41,350 
Empire West Side ID 3,000 3,000 
Kern County WA 982,730 982,730 
Tulare Lake Basin WSD 87,471 87,471 

Subtotal 1,129,556 1,129,556 
CENTRAL COASTAL 

San Luis Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 25,000 
Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45,486 45,486 

Subtotal 70,486 70,486 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 144,844 144,844 
Santa Clarita Valley WA 95,200 95,200 
Coachella Valley WD 138,350 138,350 
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA 5,800 5,800 
DesertWA 55,750 55,750 
Littlerock Creek ID 2,300 2,300 
Metropolitan WDSC 1,911 ,500 1,911,500 
Mojave WA 89,800 89,800 
PalmdaleWD 21 ,300 21,300 
San Bernardino Valley MWD 102,600 102,600 
San Gabriel Valley MWD 28,800 28,800 
San Gorgonio Pass WA 17,300 17,300 
Ventura County WPD 20,000 20,000 

Subtotal 2,633,544 2,633,544 

TOTAL 4,172,786 4,172,786 

TABLE A TABLE A 
APPROVED PERCENT INITIAL 

ALLOCATION REQUEST 
(Acre-Feet) APPROVED 

(3) (4) = (3)/(2) 

16,500 60% 
810 30% 

3,840 40% 
21,150 

11,610 40% 
19,103 40% 
30,713 

24,186 30% 
12,600 30% 
30,000 30% 
66,786 

1,710 30% 
2,792 30% 

12,405 30% 
900 30% 

294,819 30% 
26,242 30% 

338,868 

7,500 30% 
13,646 30% 
21,146 

43,454 30% 
28,560 30% 
41,505 30% 

1,740 30% 
16,725 30% 

690 30% 

. 573,450 30% 
26,940 30% 

6,390 30% 
30,780 30% 

8,640 30% 
5,190 30% 
6,000 30% 

790,064 

1,268,727 30% 



Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Lisa F. Watkins <lfw@ccwa.com> 
Thursday, February 9, 2023 2:22 PM 
Ray Stokes; Stephanie Hastings; John L. Brady 
SAN LUIS RESERVOIR SPILL RISK! 

High 

Via bee: CCWA Project Participants 

This is an alert that there is a high probability that San Luis Reservoir will fill and spill within the next few 
months. Metropolitan Water District staff are projecting it will spill and DWR is currently working on studies to 
determine the probability. Therefore, if you have the ability to take any of your carryover water now, I encourage you 
to do so. The following table shows the carryover water from 2022 and also the transfer water from San Luis Obispo 
County which is also subject to spill if the reservoir fills. 

If you have any questions or we can be of assistance in helping manage your carryover supplies, please let me know. 

A B c D E F G H I J 

Project Participant Table A Amt. AF 2023 \later Made Available In 2023Year. AF 

I 
I 

Project Drought Total Table O.liverp Table A Canycwer SLO\Iate1 

City: of Guadalupe 
City of Santa Maria 
Golden State Water Co. 
Vandenberg AFB 
City of Buellton 
Santa Ynez 10#1 (Solvang) 
Santa Ynez 10#1 
Gol·etaWD 
Morehart Land Company 
La Cumbre Mutual WC 
Raytheon Systems Co. 
City of Santa Barbara 
Montecito WD 
Carpinteria Valley WD 

SUBIOTAL 

(Sent for} 

Ray A. Stokes 

Executive Director 

Table A 
Amount 

550 
16,200 

500 
5,500 

578 
1,500 

500 
4,500 
200 

1,000 
50 

3,000 
3,000 
2,000 

39,078 

Central Coast Water Authority 

255 Industrial Way 

Buellton, CA 93427 
Cell: 805-698-5923 
Office : 805-697-5214 

Buffer+ A Schttdul• 
G\IOAdd 
TablttA 

55 605 24 
1,62.0 17,820 1,414 

50 550 38 
550 6,050 0 
58 636 63 
0 1,500 200 

200 700 0 
2 ,950 7,450 54 

20 220 96 
100 1,100 232 

5 55 0 
300 3,300 36 
300 3,300 2,156 
200 2,200 779 

6,408 45,486 5,092 

1 

Allooation Transfer 
S\1~2301 
2 

30% Art56C Art14b Total 1000 
Camlover Carrvover 

182 41 0 41 14 
5,346 41 4 0 414 414 
165 10 0 10 13 

1,815 834 0 834 141 
191 l A ., ... , 0 (4) 15 
450 245 0 245 38 
210 222 0 222 13 

2,235 (97 :: 0 (97) 11 5 I 
66 113 0 113 5 

330 640 0 640 26 
17 11 0 11 1 

990 5 0 5 77 

990 155 0 155 77 
660 765 0 765 51 

13,647 3,353 0 3,353 1,000 



Yale Environment 360 

E360 DIGEST 

FEBRUARY 13, 2023 

California Reservoirs Refilled by Winter Deluges, Satellite Images 
Show 

Lake Oroville before and after December's heavy rainstorms. NASA 

In the wake of a series of destructive storms in late December and early January, 

California's long-ailing mountain reservoirs have risen, satellite images from NASA 

show. 

Lake Oroville, which sits in the northern reaches of the Sierra Nevada mountain range, 

was at just 28 percent of capacity in late November and is now at 69 percent capacity, 

following the winter deluge. Long depleted by drought, the reservoir is now close to 

its historical winter level. Lake Shasta, in far northern California, was at just 31 percent 

of capacity in late November and is now at 58 percent capacity, bringing it in line with 

the historical average. 

Recent storms "certainly helped reservoir storage in California following the driest 

three years in the state's recorded history," Jeanine Jones, an official with the California 

Department of Water Resources, told the Los Angeles Times. "Over the next two 

months, it is important that we still see periodic rain and snowstorms to keep an 

above-average pace for our precipitation totals." 



Shasta Lake before and after December's heavy rainstorms. NASA 

Experts warn, however, that recent storms will likely do little to ameliorate long-term 

shortfalls. While this winter's snow and rain will help recharge stores of groundwater 

in the near term, "if the climate pattern is the same as before - dry and hot in summer 

followed by low precipitation- and the water demands are still high, then we expect 

the groundwater drawdown will continue," Pang-Wei Liu, a NASA scientist involved in 

groundwater monitoring, said in a statement. 

A recent study found that the drop in groundwater in California's Central Valley has 

accelerated over the last two decades. "The years 2000-2021 represent the driest 22-

year period since at least Boo," authors wrote. They highlighted the need for better 

management of groundwater "to ensure its availability during the increasingly intense 

droughts of the future ." 

ALSO ON YALE E360 

A Qy,iet Revolution: Southwest Cities Learn to Thrive Amid Drought 



Latest on drought > 

i!o.s Angeles a!ime.s 

Snowpack Basics Lawn and other guides Tracking the drought 

CALIFORNIA 

Dramatic photos show Lake Oroville's rise after epic storms 

BY HAYLEY SMITH, BRIAN VAN DER BRUG 

FEB. 12, 2023 5 AM PT 

SUBSCRIBE LOG IN 0. 



Lake Oroville, a key component of California's water supply, looks noticeably fuller 

after a series of January storms. 

The atmospheric rivers dumped trillions of gallons of moisture on the state, spurring 

widespread flooding and destruction but also providing a healthY- boost to sno~ack 

and drought-sapped reservoirs. 

Lake Oroville, the largest reservoir on the State Water Project, was at 68% ofits 

capacity on Friday- up from 28% just two months prior, according to state data. The 

State Water Project is a system of reservoirs, canals and dams that supplies water to 

about 27 million people. 

ADVERTISEMENT 

Could retirement start early? 

SPONSORED BY MERRILL 

The reservoir had fallen to such perilous lows that in 2021 officials closed Oroville's 

hY-droelectric power P-lant for the first time since its completion in 1967. 

Shocking images that year illustrated the worsening drought conditions, including 

exposed portions of Oroville's lake bed and a distinct "bathtub ring" indicating just 



how far the water had receded. 

But photos captured by Times photographers this week showed a considerable 

improvement. Since its lowest point - an elevation of just 628.63 feet on Sept. 30, 

2021 - Oroville has risen about 189 feet, reaching an elevation of 817-41 feet as of 

Friday. 

Jeanine Jones, Interstate Resources Manager for the Department of Water 

Resources, said in a statement the storms "certainly helped reservoir storage in 

California following the driest three years in the state's recorded histoJ:Y-." 

However, it's important to continue conserving supplies, she said. Last year, a wet 

December was followed by the state's driest ever January through March on record. 

ADVERTISEMENT 

"Over the next two months, it is important that we still see periodic rain and 

snowstorms to keep an above-average pace for our precipitation totals," Jones said. 

"While this has been a strong start, the most important measurement will be April1 

when the snowpack is typically at its highest. Californians should continue to use 



water wisely so that we can have both a thriving economy, community and 

environment." 

February 2023 

Jones noted that groundwater, or the state's system of underground aquifers, is much 

slower to recover from depletion and has a long way to go before it can fully be 

replenished. 

What's more, Southern California's other major supply of water, the Colorado River, 

did not benefit much from the atmospheric river storms and is still dwindling toward 

P-erilous lows. Federal officials have ordered California and six other states that rely 

on that river to drastically cut their use. 

The wet start to the year "shouldn't take the momentum away from us continuing to 

work on building resiliency, recycling water and storing water when we have it," Adel 

Hagekhalil, general manager of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern 

California, told The Times last week. "We should conserve as much as we can so we 

can save water to have it available when we need it." 

The state remains under a drought emergency declaration issued by Gov. Gavin 

Newsom in 2021. MWD also issued a ITgional drought emergency: for all of Southern 

California in December. 

ADVERTISEMENT 



Jones said the rest of the wet season will prove critical for California. The~ 

seasonal forecast from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration shows 

equal chances of wetness or dryness in most of the state through April. 

"For every day it doesn't rain or snow during our wettest months, we are drying out," 

she said. "A lot of uncertainty remains about the next two months and water 

managers are maintaining reservoirs to hold as much water supply as possible while 

also managing flood control requirements." 

Oroville is indeed capable of getting too full. In 2017, heavy rainfall flooded the area 

and nearlY. overtoP-ped the Oroville Dam. 

I c;\LIFOFU·!IA I I cuMATE & CNV I RONME~iT I I CALi;:'CRNIA ROUGH·r I 

The stories shaping California 
Get up to speed with our Essential California newsletter, sent six days a week. 

Entei' ema il address 

You may occasionally receive promotional content from the Los Angeles Times. 



,MAVEN'S NOTEBOOK 

. (tlllRs://mavensnotebook.com}. CALIFORNIA WArER, VERBATIM . 
_ l!.1!..!!.lli SUBSCR BE CONTRIBUTORS CONTACT 
(HTTPS: //MAVEN SNOTEBO OK.COM /0 0 NATE/) HTTP I MAVENSN OTEBO 0 K.CD M /SU BSCRI 8 E- ( HTTPS ://MAVENS N OTEB 00 K.CD M/CONTR I BUTO RS/)_(HTTP S:// MAVEN 

(http s: // iD. wp.co m I mavensnoteboo k.comlwP.- content/ u ploads/2017/0 5/ dwrlogoSmall. pJ!.g?ss 1=1).Recent Storms A I low State Water 
Project to Increase Expected 2023 Deliveries to 1.27 Million Acre-Feet of Water 

From the Department of Water Resources: 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) today announced that recent storms will allow the State Water Project (SWP) to boost deliveries to 29 public 

water agencies serving 27 million Californians. Based on the amount of water captured and stored in recent weeks, DWR now expects to deliver 30 percent 

of requested water supplies- or 1.27 million acre-feet- in 2023, up from the initial 5 percent announced on December 1. 

The allocation increase is the direct result of extreme weather in late December and nine -~~~~~.£~.!"~i~~!~(!l!,P;;il_~~-~~~~~e_l?_':l9!<c~~~/.~los~~~~~~':l~~-e-~~:r_i_v_e_r!l in early 

January that helped ftll reservoirs and dramatically increase the Sierra Nevada snowpack. The SWP's two largest reservoirs (Oroville and San Luis) have gained a combined 1.62 

million acre-feet of water in storage- roughly enough to provide water to 5.6 million households for a year. While Water Year 2023 began with below average precipitation, 

conditions shifted to extreme above average conditions. 

3 

2 

0 

-1 

·2 

-3 

-4 

Statewide Precipitation Departure from Average 

e: l~tJ X:rmr.b:t l."!r'!btr J~J:lr)' r~r .. n ;y l.l.:Jr;t: ~~il ~ 1i' J ~.:n~: J•il ~~· it,~tr.\~ :T C:Lt>'Mr ~4-·r~:r (Xql"'\!(.- J:IW.tf)" 

~ - ~ = = = = - = ~ - ~ = - R = 

.(tlllRs://jO.wR.com/mavensnotebook.comlwR·ContenVuRloads/2023/01/SWP-Precip~iRg7ssl=1}. 



"We are pleased that we can increase the allocation now and provide more water to local water agencies," said DWR Director Karla Nemeth. 'These storms made clear the 

importance of our efforts to modernize our existing water infrastructure for an era of intensified drought and flood. Given these dramatic swings, these storm flows are badly needed 

to refill groundwater basins and support recycled water plants." 

The updated SWP delivery forecast takes into account current reservoir storage and is based on a conservative runoff forecast. It does not take into account the current Sierra 

Nevada snowpack. DWR will conduct snow surveys on February 1, March 1, April1, and May 1 and may further update the allocation as the water supply outlook becomes clearer 

with the new data. 

State Water 
Project 2023 
Water Supply~ 
Update 

.(!illps://jO.wp com/mavensnotebook.com/wp-content/uploadsQ023/01/DWP-Diag@l!1jpg?ssl=1). 

In addition to on the ground surveys, DWR will gather data from its Airborne Snow Observatory_(ASO)~y~ 

.(!ill~QL!ro!JhbGciOiJIUzi1NiJ9 .eyJjdWxsZXRpbl9saWSrX2lkljoxMDEslnVvaSI61m)wMjRiJllill2Y.IslmJ1bGxldGluX2lklj!!iMjay~YuNzAONzYvNzEjLU1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3 

l!lQy55b3YOdWJllmNvbS93YXRjaD91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnVObV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkmdj1QM1RxSOEORWJsOCJ9.BfR47nF2NaDDRS

SHdXQW4m)EjfVWa8WqWixHzqOZk/s/1835373253/br/153497838166-l).. For the second year in a row, DWR is broadening the deployment of these more sophisticated technologies, 

such as ASO surveys, that can collect snow measurements farther upslope of the Sierra Nevada. The data from these flights, which use LiDAR and spectrometer technology to 

measure snowpack across broad swaths of key watersheds, will be used by DWR to get a more accurate account of California's snowpack and to update water supply runoff forecasts . 

Since the storms California experienced this month saw variable snow elevations, the data from ASO flights will help DWR verify snow course and snow sensor data and understand 

how snow has been distributed across the Sierra Nevada. 

DWR cautioned that while recent storms have been impressive, two months remain in the wet season and California could see a return to warm and dry conditions prior to Aprill. 

Californians should continue to use water wisely to help the state adapt to a hotter, drier future and the possible return of drought. 

The SWP pumps currently are operating at maximum capacity of 9,500 cubic feet per second (cfs) and will continue to be adjusted as needed to meet State and federal 

requirements. However, had the proposed Delta ~!:!nveyance (htt~~~~~~~-~_:;not~~-C:~COfl!fll_l!!~..!.'!!Yfconveyancel)_ Project been in place, the SWP could have stored an additional 

202,000 acre-feet of water- enough to supply more than 710,000 households for a year- between January 1 and January 23 while staying within compliance of rules to protect 

endangered species. 

California traditionally receives half its rain and snow by the end of January. Water managers will reassess conditions monthly throughout the winter and spring. Starting in February, 

the assessments will incorporate snowpack data and runoff forecasts. 

Water managers will be monitoring how the wet season develops and whether further actions may be necessary later in the winter. Additional actions that have been taken 

previously, such as submission of a Temporary Urgency Change Petition (TUCP) or installation of the West False River Emergency Drought Salinity Barrier in the Sacramento-San 

Joaquin Delta, are unlikely this year based on current conditions. 

Each year, DWR provides the initial SWP allocation by December 1 based on available water storage, projected water supply, and water demands. Allocations are updated monthly as 

snowpack and runoff information is assessed , with a final allocation typically determined in May or June. 

The lowest initial SWP allocation was zero percent on December 1, 2021, with limited water designated only for any unmet human health and safety needs. Last year's final 

allocation was 5 percent plus unmet human health and safety needs. Four of the 29 State Water Contractors ultimately requested and received additional human health and safety 

water supply. 

-SICN Or FOR. I)AtCY EJ\tt.t\IL SERViCE 
ANLJ YOU'LL NEVER. MISS A POST ... 

.. . All ~{i~J.a!es_!_!l!~dlill~! ~l q_~qu_nd -~'!1'11 · Breakjng news ale!~~ - to~ { ___ ___ . - -----~ 

M slide rbox (httP.S :1/mave ns note book. co m/ta a/s liderbox/l 1 State Water project (htq~s ://mave ns notebo o k.com/tag/state-water-Qrojll!L). 

ll'water a Hocatjon s Chttps ://mavensnotebook .co m/ta gtwate r·a l!ocatjonsll 



CALIFORNIA DROUGHT 

California·s Snowpack Off to an 'Incredible Start: What ·s That Mean 
for Drought? 

By John Antczak • Published February 2, 2023 · Updated on February 2, 2023 at 9:57am 

Around the country, people rely on these piles of snow for their water supply. What is a snowpack, and how else 

does it impact you? 

The mountain snowpack that supplies a significant amount of California's water got an incredible boost 

from recent powerful storms and is outpacing the state's wettest season on record, state water officials 



Sl AiRE 

But with two more months of California's wet season to go, it's still too soon to know if the winter will be a 

drought-buster. 

CA- DWR O 
@CA_DWR · Follow 

'*# : 

Our snowpack is off to an great start. However, for 
every day it doesn't rain or #snow, CA gradually returns 
to dry conditions. Over the next few months, it is 
important that we still see periodic rain & snow storms 
to keep an above average pace for our precipitation 
totals. 

5:00PM· Feb 1, 2023 <D 

46 • Reply .!., Share 

Read 4 replies 

Water content in the state's mountain snow is 205% of normal to date and 128% of the Aprill average, 

when the snow is at its historical peak, according to measurements taken by the California Department of 

Water Resources. Historically one-third of California's water supply has come from melting snow. 

Get Southern California news, weather forecasts and 
entertainment stories to your inbox. Sign up for NBC LA 
newsletters. 



uu1 UIIYUIIIY Ul uuy1n, ::sa1u ..:>t::all ut:: \.JULIIIall, lllalldYt::l Ul lilt: Ut::j.Jal llllt::lll;:; ::SIIUVV ::su1 vt::y::s diiU VVdlt::l ::SUj.Ji.JIY 

forecasting unit. "However, for every day that it doesn't rain or snow, we gradually return to drier 

conditions." 

JAN31 

Colorado River Deadline Passes With No Deal on Voluntary Water Cuts 

JAN26 

California Winter Storms Boost Water Allocations for Cities 

De Guzman conducted a manual measurement high in the Sierra Nevada at Phillips Station, south of Lake 

Tahoe, a location that demonstrates California's varying snow fortunes -sometimes buried in white and 

sometimes bare ground. 

His survey there found a snow depth of 85.5 inches (217.17 centimeters) and a water content that was 

193% percent of the Feb. 1 average at the location. 

The massive snowpack was !arge!y left by nine atmospheric rivers that lasted from late December through 

mid-January. The storms dumped 32 trillion gallons of rain and snow on the state, allowing state water 

managers to boost water supplies for farms and cities. 



California 
-"""• • --• .I -"I----

(RolooJOd Thu11doy, Fob. 1, 2013) 
VI!Jid 7 1.110. E$T 

02' ~~~~ Ur\I U!)W. 

c:: n~A:.r.'- tl:"~ill OIJ' -WU.I,"f.r."~ CtH!U,),: 

( _ _; rn IIJ;; :!I'.-OJ:.;. !'Jrou!Ji": - r.o~ r xu;t: :J O;cmg':.: 

;.'/c:::.:~ · u.:~· t.::~t: t"t~ :J:l~.::;:J:c c .:l."t.:J !.-'r:.: 

,..,:o:~o, .::~~:"~' rr.u • .v ~ r-a.tr.;;.·~o L"\ .-.~·c..;.,,.,:t~~; 

~";r.: .·.r~ :;• Q:l~! . -.: : t -:J::. • ';~~~.:::•~.o;:( Cd1:/~::.::.l 

R'>: ~.y B I Gil3 
IICBiUO/ .. , 

U-WAC·® · 
<iroughtmonltor.unl.edu 

Click to enlarge this California Drought Monitor map updated Feb. 2, 2023. 

SHA!R . 

Most of California remains in moderate to severe drought, though that's better than several months ago 

when a huge swath of the state was in extreme or exceptional drought, according to the U.S. Drought 

Monitor. 

The Drought Monitor report released Thursday showed 33 percent of the state in severe drought and 90 

percent in moderate drought. More severe categories were wiped off the map. 

Three months ago as the wet season began, 43 percent of California was in extreme drought, the Monitor's 

second-most severe category. Nearly 17 percent of the state was in exceptional drought, the most severe 

category, three months ago. 

The amount of water in the snowpack, technically described as snow water equivalent, currently outpaces 

California's record 1982-83 season, according to the department. But the weather has turned drier, with 

only modest systems passing through. 

CA- DWR O 
@CA_DWR · Follow 

"California has always experienced some degree of 
' ' 



'k 
swings are becoming." - DWR Director Karla Nemeth 

Read more about the second #SnowSurvey results at 
water.ca.gov/News/News-Rele ... 

12:15 PM · Feb 1, 2023 

Read more on Twitter 

DWR Director Karla Nemeth pointed out that February "is a traditional wet month that is actually starting 

off pretty dry" and the forecast is for dryness to continue. 

"Does our big January actually bust the drought in California? It's too soon to tell," Nemeth said. 

Nemeth also suggested that the April1 date is no longer reliable because climate change is changing the 

timing of the peak snowpack. She also cited recent years in which runoff has dropped off dramatically and 

storm conditions have shut down and been followed by excessive dry periods. 

"I don't want to be the downer here," Nemeth said. "But I do want to make sure that everyone understands 

that we need to exercise caution." 



~·H .I\R.. : 

1-\IIIUIIY lll~ ::Hdl~::> ldly~::>LI~::>~IVUII::>, Ldll..~ UIUVIII~ Wd::> dl O~):lo Ul l.;djJdi.;ILY diiU I IL:Io Ul dV~IdY~ d::> Ul 

midnight Tuesday. But Shasta Lake was lagging at 56% of capacity, 87% of its historic average to date. 

The storms also caused damaging flooding and landslides. There were at least 20 storm-related deaths, 

and a boy remains missing since being swept away by a swollen creek in San Luis Obispo County. 

NBCLA 's Jonathan Lloyd contributed to this report. 

Copyright AP -Associated Press 

This article tagged under: 

CALIFORNIA DROUGHT • WEATHER 

CCPA Notice 

Here's how to remove the toughest oven stains in seconds without any scrubbing. 

Easy Trick Removes Oven Stains 

SplashFoam Spray I Sponsored 

Bicyclist Struck by Car, Then Fatally Stabbed on PCH in Dana Point 

[ Learn more J 

A bicyclist was struck and fatally stabbed by a driver Wednesday in a horrific attack on Pacific Coast 

Highway in Orange County, authorities said as they .. . 

NBC Los Angeles 

SPONSORED ~; :.'- .N:::.~SC . ~1C \0 

If You Have Toenail Fungus Try This Tonight (It's Genius!) 



•
USA 
TODAY 

NATION Droughts 
. ' 

30 feet of snow? That much has fallen in 
some places in California as snow 
blankets huge swaths of state. 

1 Trevor Hughes 
'l-~ USA TODAY-

Published 6:00a.m. ET Jan. 21,2023 I Updated S:18 a.m. lET Jan. 21,2023 

The atmospheric rivers that battered California with heavy flooding in January also 

left behind staggering snow accumulations. 

NASA satellite images show far more snow on the state's mountains this winter compared to 

last. 

And in an environment where every drops of water matters, that unusually deep snowpack is 

a rare bit of good news, especially for farmers. While every snowstorm is different, there's 

about an 1 inch of water contained in a foot of snow. 

Water users all across west are carefully watching snowfall-measuring sites so they can 

plan for the coming summer. Here's what to know: 

How much snow has California gotten? 
Many snow-measuring sites in the Sierra Nevada on the California-Nevada border are 

showing double the amount of snow they usually have - and some are two or three times 

higher. 

How does climate change affect you?: Subscribe to the weekly Climate Point newsletter 

READ MORE: Latest climate change news from USA TODAY 



At Mammoth Mountain Ski Area, workers are still digging out ofthe 17 feet of snow that fell 

on the base area in the first 16 days of this year, said spokeswoman Lauren Burke. The ski 

area near Mammoth Lakes, Calif., has received more than 31 feet of snow already this winter 

at its summit. 

"The skiing and riding has just been next-level. But it's safe to say we are excited to see some 
blue-sky days in the next week or so," Burke said. . : 

Around Lake Tahoe, some measuring sites have recorded 300 or even 400% 

of the median amount, compared to data going back to 1991. And January and 

February are typically the snowiest months there, so more will likely pile up. Last year, 

Mammoth Mountain only got 21 feet of snow for the entire s~ason - 10 feet less than it's 

already gotten this winter. 

In the Rocky Mountains of Colorado and Utah, snow fall is up to 200% above 
average along the Continental Divide in Colorado. 

The Sierra snowpack, which supplies 30% of California's water, stands at 245% of its average 

for this date and at 126% of the traditional April1 peak. All three· .sections of the Sierra -

north, central and south - are registering above 200% of norma,l for the date, according to 

the state Department of Water Resources. 

But even with all the snow and rain, most of California remains in some level of drought, 

according to federal scientists who say multiple years of wet conditions would be needed to 

reverse the ongoing drying trend. 

Why does it matter? 
Unlike the East Coast and midwest, where rain falls more consistently, California and the 

West depend heavily on snow to provide irrigation water for crops, and to provide drinking 

water for growing cities like Las Vegas. About half of the West's water comes from snowfall. 

Large reservoir systems divert water from melting snow hundreds of miles from mountain 

areas to farmland or cities, particularly the Colorado River. Water users all across the West 

are carefully watching snowfall-measuring sites so they can planJor the coming summer. 

Knowing just how much snow will melt and feed the water supply helps growers adjust. 



"Being able to do that has been able to keep our water district more flush, pardon the pun, 

and weather the drought a lot better," said almond grower Christine Gemperle, 51, who runs 

Gemperle Orchards in Turlock, Calif., with her brother. 

How is climate change affecting snowfall? 
More snow falling as rain: Rain is harder to capture in reservoirs because it comes all 

at once, instead of melting slowly like snow. 

Less snow on the ground means the air stays warmer: This creates a feedback 

loop where the warmer air causes precipitation to fall as rain, instead of snow. 

Climate change alters how and where snow falls: This means historical records 

are no longer as accurate when it comes to predicting water flows later in the summer. 

How is snowfall measured? NASA is helping. 
Mountainous snowfall covers vast, sparsely populated regions. So how do authorities know 

exactly just how much snow has fallen? 

For generations, most snow measurements were made by jamming an aluminum pole into 

the snow and pulling out a core sample. A quick calculation of the weight allowed scientists 

to know how much "snow water equivalent" was inside the snowpack in a certain area. 

Scientists returned to the same snow course survey areas month after month, year after year, 

building up a picture of snowfall in those areas. 

Starting in the 1980s, scientists developed remote snow-measuring systems that could 

automatically weigh and report snowfall, broadening our understanding of snowfall across 

remote areas. There are now more than goo remote sites across the western United States. 

NASA helped develop a more accurate snow measuring system using a small airplane fitted 

with LiDAR, which provides a much more comprehensive picture of the entire snowpack, not 

just a few hundred areas. 



-. 

Dig deeper 
DROUGHT: Floods, rain have plagued California -what happened to the drought? It's still 

a problem, new data says. 

PHOTOS: European winter resorts struggle with no snow and warm weather 

BACKGROUND: President Eiden assesses storm damage, recovery efforts in soaked 

California 



ADVERTISEMENT 

CALIFORNIA 

'Dry' California got big rains. Was it really an epic weather 
forecasting fail? 

------------------- --------··--------~-- · · · -- ·-.. ·- -·--. 



.. " ·. 

. . .. . 
. ·. .. · . . . . 

Gabriel! Lambert cleans out her car, which was flooded by muddy water that came down a hillside in Studio City on Jan. 10. 
(lrfan Khan I Los Angeles Times) 

BY RONG-GONG LIN II I STAFF WRITER 

JAN. 23, 2023 4 AM PT 

For decades, two climate patterns in the Pacific Ocean have loomed large in predicting 

weather in California and other parts of the globe. El Nifio - a warming of sea-surface 

temperatures in the tropical Pacific - seemed synonymous with wet winters for 

Southern California, while La Nifia was a heralder of drought. 

But the would-be model didn't hold up this winter. Despite La Nina's P-resence, a robust 

series of 10 storms brought impressive precipitation across California, spurring floods 

and landslides, increasing reservoir levels and dumping eye-popping snowfall in the 

mountains. 



The Sierra Nevada has a snoWJ2ack of 240% of average for the date, and 126% of where 

it should be by the start of April. San Francisco was drenched with more than 18 inches 

of rain since Christmas, posting its wettest 22-day period since 1862. Downtown Los 

Angeles has logged more than 13 inches of rain since October -:- more than go% of its 

annual average of 14.25 inches. 

Though winter isn't over, and a renewed dry spell can't be ruled out, the significant 

storms have defied expectations of a dry winter. 

ADVERTISEMENT 

CLIMATE & ENVIRONMENT 

For all their ferocity, California storms were not likely caused by global warming, 
experts say 

Jan. 19, 2023 

The forecast in October by the Climate Prediction Center, a diVision of the National . 
Weather Service, indicated the odds were stacked against the ~olden State: a rare third 

year of La Niiia was expected. And California had already recorded its three driest years 

in the historical record. 

The center's seasonal forecast for December, January and February said there were 

equal chances of a dry or wet season in Northern California. But for Southern California, 



the agency reported there was a 33% to so% chance of below-normal precipitation. 

Taking the midpoint of that forecast - say, 40% - that meant there was a 35% 

probability of near-normal precipitation and a 25% chance of above-normal 

precipitation, said David DeWitt, director of the Climate Prediction Center. 

"These probabilities are going to be relatively modest ... because that is the state of the 

science," De Witt said. 

Those subtleties, however, tend to get less attention. Easier to understand was the 

bottom line, as a center's statement noted: "The greatest chances for drier-than-average .. 
conditions are forecast in portions of California," as well as other southern parts of the 

nation. 

Typically, La Nifia produces dry winters in Southern California. And that pattern fit the 

previous two years. 

But this winter, it changed. Since the start of December, downtown L.A. has received 

more than 11 inches of rain- more than double the average 4.91 inches for that time, 

and also above the entire December-January-February average of 9-41 inches. 

Still, this shift is not an anomaly. In fact, La Nifia was present during a spectacularly wet 

season: the winter of 2016- 17-. 

Storms were so intense across California that they ended a punishing drought that ran 

from 2012 to 2017. By the end of the 2016-17 water year, downtown L.A. got 134% of its 

average rainfall; San Jose suffered surprise flooding that inundated hundreds of homes; 

and a retaining wall threatened to colla:gse at California's seco,nd-largest reservoir, 

triggering an order to evacuate more than 100,000 people downstream of filled-to-the

brim Lake Oroville. 



That season was so memorable that the northern Sierra Nevada - crucial to the state's 

water supply- recorded its wettest precipitation in the historical record. Skiers were 

coasting down mountain slopes in late June. 

CALIFORNIA 

Nearly all of California exits the worst drought categories in U.S. Drought Monitor 

Jan. 12, 2023 

One meteorologist who has warned against putting too many eggs in the La Nifia basket 

is Jan Null, a former lead forecaster for the National Weather Service. In late 2020, as 

La Nifia was developing, he tweeted of the phenomenon: "What does it mean for 

California and U.S. rainfall? Almost anything!" 

Four months ago, he again tweeted: "Does La Nifia automatically mean another dry 

winter for California? Not necessarily." .-

Null, an adjunct professor at San Jose State's Department of Meteorology and Climate 

Sciences, has put together data comparing La Nifia and El Nifio years and what they've 

meant - or not - for California's precipitation. 

If you look at all the La Nifia events over roughly the last 75 years, Southern California 

does tend to get below-average rainfall, while for Northern Ca~ifornia, it's more a roll of 

the dice. For instance, during La Nifia seasons since the 1950s, coastal Southern 

California got just 8o% of its average annual rainfall, while the San Francisco Bay Area 

got 93%, according to Null's website. 

On the flip side, during all El Nifios since the 1950s, coastal Southern California got 

126% of its average precipitation, while the Bay Area got 109%, Null calculated. 

' . 

But there are also plenty of memorable exceptions in which wet years coincided with La 

Nifia events. One such was in the winter of 2010- 11, which brought 142% of downtown 



L.A.'s average annual rainfall. A particularly powerful storm just before Christmas 

caused flash flooding and debris flows, bringing $36 million in damage to Orange 

County, including $12 million to Laguna Beach. 

"The bottom line is that if you count every El Nino as wet and 

every La Nina as dry, sooner or later you're gonna get 

embarrassed." 

- Bill Patzert, retired climatologist 

A big reason why El Ni:fio and La Ni:fia are so fixed in the minds of many Californians as 

the crystal ball of winter weather is how the science developed in the 1980s and '9os 

after particularly punishing winter storms in 1.982- 83. 

There was no way to predict El Nifio back then. Scientists "really didn't even understand 

at that time that it was even occurring," DeWitt said, but it later was associated with 

significant mayhem worldwide. In California, the 1982-83 season brought the second

wettest annual precipitation to the northern Sierra and, according to data Null has 

compiled, $2.3 billion in damage in today's dollars, one of the costliest flood seasons in 

the state in the past half-century. 

In early 1983, El Ni:fio was so P-Owerful that storms decimated piers along the California 

coast. A middle section of the landmark Seal Beach Pier collapsed, and the tip of Santa 

Monica's historic pier washed into the sea. One storm at the end of January damaged 

1,000 homes between Santa Barbara and the Mexican border as heavy surf was 

worsened by unusually high tides that pounded oceanfront neighborhoods. 

It was that jolt that pushed scientists to figure out ways to predict the next El Nifio. The 

failure to forecast the 1982-83 event led to the development of a range of tools that 

successfully predicted another El Nifio in 19-9-'l-98, which came in at record strength. 



There was "massive flooding over the West Coast, especially California. And it was well 

predicted," DeWitt said. The damage in California was severe- with at least 17 deaths 

- and brought Los Angeles its wettest February on record. 

"And then the next year, 19_98-9-9., was a strong La Nifia, and you saw exactly the 

opposite ... these very dry conditions," DeWitt said. 

"And that imprinted on a lot of people - including the scientific community- a couple 

of messages: one, that that was what you were always going to see with El Nifio and La 

Nifia, especially significant-strength ones; and that basically, this was a solved problem. 

"And not one of those was ever true," DeWitt added. 

He remembers his predecessor at the Climate Prediction Center testifying to Congress 

about the upcoming 1997-98 El Nifio and its predicted effects, a forecast that ended up 

being on the money. "And it created this confidence that you could always rely on just 

knowing ... the El Nifio/La Nifia phase, and that would be able to give you a very 

accurate prediction for precipitation, especially for California. And that is just not 

scientifically true." 

In other words, the weather effects from El Nifio and La Nifia usually happen - until 

they don't, and sometimes in a spectacularly disappointing way. 

So when a third supersized El Nifio event emerged in 2015, there was hope it would 

raise the prospect of big, drought -quenching storms for California. Instead, downtown 

L.A. got less than so% of its average rainfall; San Francisco broke even, with its average 

annual tally; and the northern Sierra got only 9% above its average yearly precipitation. 

CALIFORNIA 

California 'storm train' may rival notorious El Nifto winter ofl997-98 

Jan.4,2023 



"The bottom line is that if you count every El Nifio as wet and every La Nifia as dry, 

sooner or later you're gonna get embarrassed," said retired climatologist Bill Patzert. 

Patzert developed a reputation of being "as right as rain" on El Nifio- and La Nina

influenced weather patterns, but he was among those who bet on a wet winter in 

California in 2015-16. He notes, however, that Texas was hit hard by floods that spring, 

and southern Texas does tend to get above-average precipitation during an El Nifio 

event. 

In the weather game, El Nifio and La Nifia are still the superstars, kind of like Stephen 

Curry of the Golden State Warriors, Null said. 

"But you still have nights that Klay Thompson or Draymond Green take over," Null 

added. In other words, it's possible for other factors to minimiz.e the impacts of a 

normal El Nifio or La Nifia. 

In fact, recent correlations between El Nifio and La Nifia and precipitation in California 

"hasn't really proven out as well," said Marty Ralph, director of the Center for Western 

Weather and Water Extremes at the Scripps Institution of Oceanography at UC San 

Diego. 

The correlation is imperfect, which could mean "there's some processes that are 

interrupting and interfering with that correlation," Ralph said: 

So while La Nifia and El Nifio do factor into Southern California weather, another 

phenomenon known as the Madden-Julian Oscillation can aff~t whether storms hit. 

And instead of being forecast months in advance, they can be predicted only weeks 

ahead of time. 

The Madden-Julian Oscillation - or MJO - is separate from La Nifia and El Nifio. It 

starts as a massive expanse of extra large precipitation, often in the form of tropical 



thunderstorms, that tend to move from the Indian Ocean eastward into the Pacific 

Ocean, Ralph said. That can release an enormous amount of latent heat into the 

atmosphere, and through that action, it can influence storm tracks and whether they hit 

California. 

But even the MJO correlation isn't perfect. Ralph remembers that over a four-year 

period, there were two years where the MJO was correlated with atmospheric rivers 

reaching California. The other two years, the relationship didn't appear. 

CALIFORNIA 

Environmental rules stoke anger as California lets preCious stonnwater wash out to 
sea 

Jan.20,2023 

Ralph assumed there must be something interfering with the correlation when the 

pattern didn't work. "And lo and behold, about three, four years later, there was a paper 

-a brilliant study- that found in the stratosphere, there's something called the quasi

biennial oscillation," which can disrupt the connection between the MJO and weather 

on the West Coast. 

"The bottom line is: there's a lot more to learn about what's COJ?.trolling the precipitation 

anomalies for the season, for the wet seasons on the West Coast," Ralph said. 

As for the rest of the winter, California is in a dry_s_pell for the· next couple of weeks. But 

DeWitt is looking closely at the MJO for clues as to what Febr~~ry will bring, as that 
·' 

answer will prove important to California's water suppjy:. Already, some specific phases 

of the observed MJO have been tied to the series of atmospheric river-fueled storms 

that recently struck California. 

And now, conditions suggest the start of a new MJO. If it stays in its first few phases 

then dies, that would bode poorly for more rain for California. But if it continues, the 



state could face similar heavy-rain conditions, around the middle or third week of 

February, DeWitt said. 

"It doesn't mean we're going to have as intense atmospheric rivers, or that we're going 

to have this same level of very high rates of precipitation [as we did recently], but it 

would have an enhanced probability of precipitation over California," DeWitt said. 

The stories shaping California 
Get up to speed with our Essential California newsletter, sent six days a week. 

Enter email address 

You may occasionally receive promotional content from the Los Angeles Times. 

Rong-Gong Lin II 

"I# Twitter @ lnstagram a Email if Facebook 

Rong-Gong Lin II is a Metro reporter based in San Francisco who specializes in 

covering statewide earthquake safety issues and the COVID~19 pandemic. The Bay 

Area native is a graduate of UC Berkeley and started at the Los Angeles Times in 

2004. 



Agenda Item 1 0. B. 1 

Santa Ynez River Valley Groundwater 
Basin 
(https://www.santaynezwater.org/l 

Contact Us (!contact-us) 

THIS ITEM APPEARS ON 

EMA GSA COMMIITEE MEETINGS VEMA-GSA-COMMIITEE-MEETINGS) 

FEB 

23 
2023 

EMA GSA Committee Regular 
Meeting (Quarterly Business), 6:30 
pm 

COPYRIGHT <!:>2023 SANTA YNEZ RIVER VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN 

3669 SAGUNTO ST. SUITE 101 (MAIL:: P.O. BOX 7191. SANTA YNEZ CA 93460 
TELEPHONE (80S) 693-1156 

PRIVACY POLICY (!PRIVACY-POLICY) 

POWERED BY STREAMLINE (HITP:/IWWW.GETSTREAMLINE.COM/) I SIGN IN 
CHITPS:/IWWW.SANTAYNEZWATER.ORG/USERS/SIGN_IN?DESTINATION·%2F2023-02-23-EMA-GSA-COMMIITEE-REGULAR
MEETING-OUARTERLY-BUSINESS-6-JO-PM) 



Agenda Item 11. · Reports 

~ . .. . . .. -- ... . ... . . .. . . . . 

:.xF:~e:ro-ru:ar~F102:a~zi 

Issue No. 248 7 Pages 
Protecting Water for Western Irrigated Agriculture 

Monthly Briefing 
A Summary of the Alliance~s Recent and Upcoming AciWities anti Important Water News 

2023 Annual Conference: 14 Days and Counting 
America gave up domestic manufacturing over the last 

several decades leading to global trade deals that resulted 
in a diminished national security. Are we now headed for a 
crisis which will lead to the loss of domestic food produc
tion, inevitably leading to a complete collapse of our na
tional security? 

We cannot continue long-term hypothetical processes 
that focus primarily on continued conservation and down-

and water professionals from throughout the West to focus 
on topics of critical concern. A wide variety of speakers 
will once again take on the issues that make a difference to 
irrigators. Members of Congress and their staff, Admin
istration officials, and representatives from constructive 
NGOs are regulars on the program. 

This year's annual meeting and conference will take 
place in two weeks: February 23-24, 2023, at the Silver 

Rep. Cliff Bentz Tom Birmingham Camille Touton Robert Bonnie Tanya Trujillo 

,Cey speakerS ~ppearing in R(!no at the Silv'erL'egacy for the February 23-24, ' 202~ Family Farm Alliance Annual Confe/:ence 

sizing of Western agriculture. As we teeter on the brink of 
recession and global famine, the stability of domestic food 
supply becomes even more pressing. 

Our irrigated system of agriculture in the West can pro
vide the most stable food supply in the world- if we let 
it. 

The 2023 Family Farm Alliance Annual Meeting and 
Conference is an opportunity for producers, policy makers 

Legacy Resort and Casino in Reno, Nevada. The 2023 an
nual conference theme is, "A Wake Up' Call for America -
Why Farms, Water and Food Matter". 

Please see Pages 2-4 for the complete conference agen
da. Please visit www.familvfarmalliance.org for confer
ence registration information, hotel booking irifonnation, 
sponsorship opportunities, and the latest schedule of 
events. 

2023 A~ntial Conferell-ce Gen~rill Session Agenda . . . · · ' .. · .... , · .· · , · 
Six Color.ado River Basin Stat(!s Agfee on ·Pl~rt .to Cu_t beiiverie~-;-California has a Separate ,pfan 
"White·House to Advance New Round ofNEPA Rule.Changes · · 

2 
5 
5 
6 
7 

Republican~ File n'isappro~al Resolution Against Biden WOTUS' Rille 
·Forest Restoration PolicyD~velopments in D.C. 

J 



Monthly Briefing February 2023 

lh==~2~0~2~3~F~a~m~il;v~F~a~rgm~A~II~ia~n=c~egG~~e~ne~r~a~l ~S~e~s~s~io~n~~Ag;;e;n;d=:a=~J 
Thursday, February 23, 2023 Thursday. February 23, 2023 

7:00a.m. 

8:00a.m. 

8:15a.m. 

8:30a.m. 

9:45a.m. 

10:00 a.m. 

Registration Desk Open - Exhibition 
Center, Silver Legacy 

Welcome I Opening Comments -
President Patrick OToole 

Keynote Address: Tanya Trujillo, DOl 
Ass't Secretary for Water and Science. 

Solving Nutrients Challenges with 
Bushels of Nature: The Nutrient 
Work Group. Creative conservation, 
technology, finance and policy experts 
are working together to put coordinat
ed action, analytics, and rapid funding 
for outcomes to work on behalf of river 
basins across the West. This panel 
includes Jim Gebhardt (Director of 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agen
cy's Water Infrastructure and Resilien
cy Finance Center), Eric Letsinger 
(Founder and CEO, Quantified Ven
tures), Tim Male (Executive Director, 
Environmental Policy Information Cen
ter), and Tim Wigington (Vice Presi
dent Finance & Policy, The Freshwater 
Trust). Moderated by Joe Whitworth 
(The Freshwater Trust). 

Break 

"Kiss the Ground" with Forestry 
and Ag Solutions - Can forest man
agers, farmers and ranchers play a 
role in restoring our Western forests 
and capture carbon while also turning 
water and other inputs into food, feed, 
fiber and fuel? Invited panelists in
clude Jim Lauria (Vice President, 
Sales and Marketing, Mazzei Injector 
Company, LLC), Dale MacDougall 
(California Deer Association), Patrick 
OToole and Ali Duvall (Headwaters of 
the Colorado River Project) and Amos 
Eno (President and founder of Land 
Conservation Assistance Network, and 
co-creator of EarthxTV's new original 
mini-series, "American Forest Fires"). 
Moderated by Nadine Bailey (Family 
Water Alliance). 

11:15a.m. 

Noon 

1:15p.m. 

SCOTUS and Western Water: The 
Highest Court in the Land Gets Busy 
in Your Backyard. Family Farm Alli
ance General Counsel Norm Semanko 
(Parsons Behle & Latimer, Boise, ID) 
moderates a panel of Western water 
attorneys engaged in recent U.S. Su
preme Court cases with important ramifi
cations for Western farmers and ranch
ers, including the Sackett "Waters of the 
U.S." case awaiting decision, the Navajo 
Nation v Department of Interior case on 
cert petition from the gth Circuit, and the 
ongoing SCOTUS saga of Texas v New 
Mexico. Panelists include Samantha 
Barncastle Salopek (Bamcastle Law 
Firm, New Mexico), Patrick Sigl (Salt 
River Project, Arizona) and Paul Sim
mons (Somach, Simmons & Dunn, Cali
fornia). 

Luncheon featuring Keynote Speaker 
- Rep. Cliff Bentz (R-OREGON), Chair
man of House Committee on Natural 
Resources Committee, Water, Wildlife 
and Fisheries Subcommittee. Introduc
tion by Dan Keppen (Family Farm Alli
ance Executive Director). 

A Look at D.C. from the Hill- What's 
in store for Western water in the 1181

h 

Congress? Get the inside scoop here 
from staff leaders on key Congressional 
water committees! Invited panelists in
elude Josh Maxwell (House Committee 
on Agriculture), Matt Muirragui (House 
Natural Resources Committee), John 
Tanner (Senate Energy and Natural Re
sources Committee), Melanie Thornton 
(Senate ENR Committee), Kyle Varner 
(Senate Committee on Agriculture), Kiel 
Weaver (House Natural Resources 
Committee). Moderated by Mark 
Limbaugh (The Ferguson Group). 

Continued on Page 3 

Pagel 



Monthly Briefing February 2023 

n 2023 Conference General Session Agenda ( ~ont'd from Pg. I 
Thursday, February 23, 2023 

2:00p.m. 

3:15p.m. 

3:30p.m. t 

4:45p.m. 

5:00p.m. 

5:30p.m. 

.Generation "NEXT": Re-framing 
Western Agriculture. From soil sci
ence to production, feeding, marketing, 
and policy, these young panelists cov
er the spectrum in supporting agricul
ture. Moderated b.Y Therese Ure Stix 
(Schroeder Law Offices, P.C. Reno, 
NV), this panel discu$sion will consider 
the challenges facing the next genera
tion, how traditional agriculture is em
bracing and fostering its youth, and 
how the next generation is thinking 
outside the box. Panelists include Emi
ly Fulstone (Fulstone Ranch, ·NV), Joe 
Frey (Rambling River Ranch, NV) Ted 
Christoph (Liberty Jersey Dairy, NV), 
Adrienne Snow (Western States 
Hemp, NV) arid Siobhan Lally (Ladder 
Ranch, WY). 

Break 

Reclamation Roundtable - featur
ing the Commissioner of Reclama
tion and 5 regional directors ..;... Com
missioner Camille Touton, David Pa
lumbo (Deputy Commissioner), Jen
nifer Carrington (Columbia Basin
Pacific Northwest Region), Ernest Co
nant (California Great Basin RE!giori), 
Brent Esplin (Missouri Basin - Arkan
sas- Rio Grande- Texas- Gulf Re
gion), Jacklynn Gould (Lower Colorado 
Basin Region), Wayne Pullan (Upper 
Colorado Basin Region). Moderated by 
Dan Keppen (Famiiy Farm Aliiance 
Executive Director). 

Exhibitors' Presentations (5 minutes 
each) 

202.3 Annual Meeting . 

Evening Reception - Novi-a private. 
night club located on the Mezzanine 
level of the Eldorado Resort, adjacent 
to the Silver Legacy. Drinks and heavy 
hors d'oeuvres will be served. 

Friday, February 24, 2023 

7:00a.m. 

8:00a.m. 

9:10 a.rn. 

9:25a.m. 

10:35 a.m. 

Registration Desk Open 

The PL- 566 Small Watershed Pro
gram -A Report from the Field. Pan
elists include Craig Horrell (Central Or
egon ID), AndyMueller (Colorado River 
District), Ben Shawcroft (Truckee
Carson ID, Craig Simpson (East Co
lumbia Basin .ID). Moderated by Raija 
Bushnell (Farmers Conservation Alli
ance). 

Break 

A . Conversation with Biden Admin
istration Water Leaders on Opportu
nities to Best Implement the Water
shed . and Flood Prevention Opera
tions .Program. Invited panelists in
clude Robert Bonnie (USDA Under 
Secretary for Farm Production and 
Conservation); Tanya Trujillo (Assistant 
SecrE!tary for Water and Science, De
partment of the Interior); and Ron Al
varado (NRCS Oregon State Conserva
tionist). Moderated by Julie O'Shea 
(Farmers Conservation AlliancE!). 

Ag in the Crosshairs: Colorado River 
Agricultural Water Management and 
Policy Challenges -What are the poli
cy implications and unintended conse" 
quences of looking to agriculture as the 
"default reservoir" to meet competing 
demands along the Colorado River? 
Hear water managers from the Upper 
and Lower Colorado River Basin dis
cuss innovative approaches being em
ployed to stretch dwindling agricultural 
water supplies. Panelists include Rich
ard Morrison (Esq·. Adjunct Professor, 
Arizona State Univer$ity Law School); 
Greg Peterson (Executive Director, Col
orado Ag Water Allic:~nce); and Tina 
Shields, liD (Water Department Manag
er, Imperial Irrigation District). Moderat
ed by Lane Dickson (The Ferguson 
Group). 

Continued on Page 4 

Page3 



Monthly Briefing February 2023 
r;;;;;;;;;;;; -

I r 2023 Conference General Session Agenda { Cont'd from Pg. 3} 

Fridal£, Februa!:l£ 24, 2023 Fridal£, Februa!:l£ 24, 2023 

11:35 a.m. Closing Keynote Speaker- Tom Sir- 12:30 p.m. Farm (Bill) to Fork Luncheon - Bus 
mingham (Retired General Manager, departs from the Silver Legacy valet at 
Westlands Water District, Fresno, CA) 12:30 p.m. for a working lunch at Mari 

Chuy's Restaurant (764 So. Virginia 

11:55 a.m. Award Presentation and Closing Street). Leaders of the Western Agricul-

Comments -Alliance President Pat- ture and Conservation Coalition will 

rick O'Toole. guide an informal discussion on the 
2023 Farm Bill. Participants will be 

Noon Adjourn General Session 
picked up at Mari Chuy's and returned 
to the Silver Legacy by 3:00p.m. I 

I 
*~--------~ ------~---·-----·-------~ .. -----~-~-----------~--~-~------~--~----~---·····-·- ------~-----------·-·--·-·-·--·---·---···-·-·-----------~--~----~------.. --.--.-. .. ' 

PROTECTING \VATER FOR 'NESTERN IRRIGATED AGRICULTURE 

Page4 



Monthly Briefing February 2023 

Six Colorado River Basin States Agree on Plan to Cut Deliveries 
California has Separate Plan 

The seven states that depend on the Colorado River have 
not reached consensus on a plan to sharply reduce water use 
from the river, missing a January 31 deadline set by the Biden 
Administration. 

Six of the seven states agreed to a proposal called 
"consensus-based modeling alternative," outlining a frame
work for possible water cuts to help prevent Basin reservoirs 
from falling to dangerously low levels. 

The six-state agreement outlined an alternative that builds 
on existing guidelines, deepens water cuts and factors in a 
large volume of water that's lost through evaporation and 
conveyance, something that currently is not included in calcu
lating water deliveries. 

"We recognize that over the past twenty-plus years there 
is simply far less water flowing into the Colorado River sys
tem than the amount that leaves it, and that we have effective
ly run out of storage to deplete," representatives from the six 
states wrote to senior Interior Department officials. 
"Accordingly, we will continue to work together and with the 
federal government, water users, Basin Tribes, non
governmental organizations, and other Colorado River stake
holders to reach consensus on how best to share the burden of 
protecting the system from which we all derive so many bene
fits." 

Meanwhile, California released its own plan on how cuts 

can be made in the Basin more closely following water rights 
dictated by the "law of the river". 

"California, and particularly the Imperial Irrigation Dis
trict, is working to be part of the solution ... however we also 
believe in upholding the Law of the River and not shouldering 
the burden of supply limitations for states and agencies that 
have outgrown their water rights," said Henry Martinez, gen
eral manager of Imperial Irrigation District (liD). "Today, liD 
and its California partners have proposed a balanced and im
plementable plan that begins to address the monumental chal
lenges we face with the ongoing Colorado River drought." 

ffi Hamby, Chairman of the Colorado River Board of Cali
fornia, explained in a letter that California bas spent the past 
two decades successfully working together to resolve intra
state supply and demand imbalances to sustain the Colorado 
River. Since the signing of the Quantification Settlement 
Agreement, the largest ag-to-urban water conservation and 
transfer agreement in U.S. history, liD's water management 
programs have generated over 7.2 miJlion acre-feet in support 
of the Colorado River system. 

"Our state's proposed alternative makes a constructive 
effort to uphold the Law of the River while making substantial 
efforts to protect the Colorado River system with voluntary 
reductions far beyond California's legal obligations," wrote 
Chairman Hamby. 

White House to Advance New Round of NEPA Rule Changes 
The White House Council on Environmental Quality 

(CEQ) has sent the White House Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) a second phase of changes to National Envi
ronmental Policy Act (NEP A) standards. 

"The United States faces a profound climate crisis and 
there is little time left to avoid a dangerous-potentially cata
strophic-climate trajectory," CEQ stated in a public notice. 
"Climate change is a fundamental environmental issue, and its 
effects on the human environment fall squarely within 
NEPA's purview." 

The updated guidance calls for federal agencies to take a 
broader look at the climate change impacts from major new 
infrastructure projects, government policies and federal deci
sions. 

"The often slow and cumbersome federal regulatory pro
cess is a major obstacle to realization of projects and actions 
that could enhance Western water supplies," said Family 
Farm Alliance Executive Director Dan Keppen. ''NEP A im
plementation, in particular, can have a direct bearing on the 
success or failure of critical water supply enhancement pro
jects." 

Last year, the Biden White House released the first phase 
rulemaking on NEP A if an effort to erase many of the Trump 
Administration's changes made to the NEPA regulations. The 
goal was to again highlight climate change and environmental 
justice in the application of new NEP A rules regulating new 

infrastructure projects being planned and constructed nation
wide. 

"The particulars of this second proposal remain unclear at 
a time when Congress may be considering permitting reforms 
to accelerate infrastructure investment," said Mark Limbaugh, 
the Family Farm Alliance's representative in Washington, 
D.C. 

The guidance will likely stall progress on the reviews of 
projects ranging from pipelines to federal policy actions, since 
agencies will be instructed to consider not only the amount of 
greenhouse gases federal projects and decisions directly 
cause, but also the effects a warming world will have on the 
nation and its infrastructure. 

That reverses Trump administration NEP A guidance, 
which had narrowed agencies' review of the effect major fed
eral decisions have on climate change. 

"The Trump Administration adopted changes that reduced 
review times, cut page counts, limited public input, cut out 
"cumulative impacts" analyses, and expanded projects that 
could be excluded entirely from NEPA review," said Mr. 
Keppen. "At the time, we were very supportive of these 
changes." 

The CEQ issued an interim policy, Reg. 033l-AA06, 
which went into effect on January 9, in an effort to provide I 
clearer guidance for how federal agencies should assess 
greenhouse gas emissions through NEP A I 

·-----.1 

PageS 



Monthly Briefing February 2023 

! 
! Republicans File Disapproval Resolution Against Biden WOTUS Rule 

Last week, both House and Senate Republicans introduced 
disapproval resolutions under the Congressional Review Act 
(CRA) to nullify the Biden Administration's final rule defin
ing "waters of the U.S." (WOTUS) under the Clean Water 
Act(CWA). 

In the House, Transportation and Infrastructure Commit
tee Chairman Sam Graves (R-MO) and Water Resources Sub
committee Chairman David Rouzer (R-NC) led 152 Members 
of Congress in introducing a disapproval resolution under the 
CRA on the Administration's WOTUS rule. 

"In an unnecessary drain on federal resources, the Ad
ministration clumsily put forward its rule before the Supreme 
Court has issued a ruling in the Sackett case, which will affect 
and alter what the Administration has put forward," said Rep. 
Graves. "Congress has the authority and responsibility to re
view onerous rules like this one handed down from the Exec
utive Branch, and I hope our colleagues on both sides of the 
aisle will join in this effort to preserve regulatory clarity and 
prevent overzealous, unnecessary, and broadly defined federal 
power." 

Senate Environment 
and Public Works Com
mittee Ranking Member 
Shelley Moore Capito (R
WV) also introduced the 
same resolution in the 
Senate. 

with the jurisdictional standard for wetlands under the CW A. 
According to sources, a majority decision expected from the 
more conservative wing of the high court in Sackett could de
rail much of the final WOTUS rule. In fact, many House and 
Senate GOP Members and several trade organizations repre
senting those impacted by CW A implementation denounced 
the rule making as overreaching and premature due to the Sack
ett case currently before the court. -

Over 190 House Republicans in a letter blasted the Biden 
Administration for its "premature and reckless" WOTUS final 
rule. The Members demanded that EPA and the Corps rescind 
the rule and postpone any subsequent agency action on 
WOTUS to allow the Supreme Court to issue an opinion on 
Sackett. 

"I've said it before, and I'll say it again, WOTUS is the 
most egregious federal overreach this nation has ever faced," 
said Rep. Dan Newhouse (WASHINGTON). "Every farmer, 
rancher, or property owner who moves dirt will be harmed by 
this rule. This letter emphasizes House Republicans' commit
ment to fighting back against this overreach and representing 

the voices of our constitu
ents who are united against 
this rulemaking." 

Agriculture and water 
groups (including the Fam
ily Farm Alliance) have 
asked the justices in an 
amicus brief to reinterpret 
the CW A and exclude 
most wetlands and streams 
from the definition of 
WOTUS. 

Red States/Industry 
Groups File Lawsuits 

Rep. Dan Newhouse (R-WASHINGTON): "Every farmer, rancher, or 
property owner who moves dirt will be harmed by this rule." 

Red states, beginning 
with Texas, are starting to 
file challenges against the 
new final WOTUS rule. 

"With its overreaching 
navigable waters rule, the 
Biden administration up
ended regulatory certainty 
and placed unnecessary 
burdens directly on mil
lions of Americans," 
Ranking Member Capito 
said. "This Congressional 
Review Act resolution of 
disapproval will give eve
ry member of Congress 
the chance to stand with 
farmers, ranchers, land L---------------------------1 The publication of the reg
owners, and builders, and protect future transportation, infra
structure, and energy projects of all kinds in their states." 

Subcommittee Examines Stakeholder Impacts From Rule 

The House Subcommittee on Water Resources and Envi
ronment held a hearing entitled, "Stakeholder Perspectives on 
the Impacts of the Biden Administration's Waters of the Unit
ed States (WOTUS) Rule," on February 8, examining stake
holder impacts from the Biden Administration's new WOTUS 
rule. The witness list included representatives from agricul
ture, the building industry and aggregate mining. 

SCOTUS Implications 

The new WOTUS rule comes as the Supreme Court is 
already weighing a decision in Sackett v. EPA, which deals 

ulation triggers a 60-day deadline for lawsuits before the rule 
takes effect in mid-March. 

Legal challenges to the Biden Administration's final 
WOTUS rule are expected in multiple federal district courts 
across the country. 

Besides the states, a coalition of industry groups represent
ing oil and gas, mining, real estate, and farming interests, ar
gue in their complaint filed in the U.S. District Court for the 
Southern District of Texas that the Biden Administration's 
new definition ofWOTUS is "unworkable" and conflicts with 
the CW A, the Constitution and Supreme Court precedent. 

"Under the Rule, Plaintiffs' members will constantly be at 
risk that any sometimes-wet feature on their property will be 
deemed WOTUS by the Agencies using vague and unpredicta
ble standards-making normal business activities in that area 
subjoot to oriminal and oivil penalti"'," the industry oomplaint I 
states. 

Page6 



Monthly Briefing February 2023 

! 
I Forest Restoration Policy Developments in D.C. 

Western wildfire disasters are becoming an annual occur
rence and underscore the importance of improving on-the
ground management actions that can lead to improved forest 
health. Driven in part by the drought-induced fires of recent 
years, decision-makers in Washington, D.C. are making forest 
restoration and wildfire prevention a priority. 

New Forest Restoration and Wildfire Prevention Funding 

Secretary of Agriculture Tom Vilsack announced on Jan
uary 19 that over $490 million has been allocated to 11 forest 
restoration and wildfire prevention projects, including for 
about 10 million acres in the Klamath River Basin and other 
projects in California, Arizona, Idaho, Oregon, Utah and 
Washington. 

"It is no longer a matter of if a wildfire will threaten many 
western communities in these landscapes, it is a matter of 
when," said Secretary Vilsack. "The need to invest more and 
to move quickly is apparent. This is a crisis and President 
Biden is treating it as one." 

Funding came from the Inflation Reduction Act, which 
provided $5 billion in additional funding available to the For
est Service for fuels reduction and forest treatments. 

Forest Information Reform Act and the Cottonwood Ruling 

Rep. Matt Rosendale (R-MONT ANA) recently introduced 
legislation to overturn a 9th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals 
decision in 2015 that has forced the Forest Service to consult 
with the FWS on forest management plans when new infor
mation arises about potential threats to endangered species. 

The ruling in Cottonwood Environmental Law Center v. 
Forest Service has been blamed by some as slowing forest 
projects to reduce wildfire threats and improve wildlife habi
tat. In August, the Property and Environment Research Cen
ter in Bozeman, Mont., reported that 130 projects in the West 
had been delayed as a result of the ruling. 

Rep. Rosendale's H.R. 200 mirrors a bill he introduced in 
2021, called the "Forest Information Reform Act". 

"This bill is a common sense solution that will bring For
est Service Management out of a perpetual cycle of litigation 
and into a new era of efficiency by reversing the disastrous 
Cottonwood decision," said Representative Rosendale when 
he originally introduced the bill in 2021. 

Rep. Rosendale and Sen. Steve Daines (R-Mont.) tried 
unsuccessfully to attach language to last December's omnibus 
spending package. 

House Committee on Natural Resources Chairman Bruce 
Westerman (R-Ark.) on February 8 led a group of Republican 
committee members in sending a letter to U.S. Department of 
the Interior (DOl) Secretary Deb Haaland and U.S. Forest 
Service (USFS) Chief Randy Moore, requesting their agen
cies finalize a proposed rule that would clarify ongoing uncer
tainty following the Cottonwood decision. 

"Cottonwood unnecessarily lengthens the consultation 
process and makes active forest management projects virtual
ly impossible to develop and implement by creating limitless 

opportunities to reinitiate consultation," the letter stated. "This 
diverts finite agency resources from active management in our 
nation's forests and public lands to endless planning, regulato
ry compliance, and responses to litigation." 

The Consolidated Appropriations Act of2018 implement
ed a partial fix to the Cottonwood ruling that exempted forest 
plans and Bureau of Land Management land use plans from 
the re-initiation of consultation, but only for species listings 
and critical habitat designations and only for five years -
through March 23, 2023. Because of the way the temporary fix 
was written, there are concerns that in March of this year, the 
effects of this decision could become nationwide. 

The USFS estimates this could lead to additional onerous 
consultations on 187 projects across 36 national forests, which 
will divert resources and delay important forest management 
activities. 

Root and Stem Project Reauthorization Act 

Rep. Newhouse and Rep. Scott Peters (R-CALIFORNIA) 
recently introduced the bicameral Root and Stem Project 
Reauthorization Act alongside Senators Steve Daines 
(MONTANA) and Dianne Feinstein (CALIFORNIA). This 
legislation provides the U.S. Forest Service and Bureau of 
Land Management with a clear statutory tool to treat forests 
more efficiently and empower collaborative processes through 
"Root & Stem" projects. 

"This bill would codify into law the authority of the Forest 
Service and Interior Department to allow qualified, vetted con
tractors to prepare environmental analyses for forest manage
ment projects," said Senator Feinstein. "This practice has long 
been permitted under executive branch regulations, and codi
fying it will allow critical wildfire mitigation work to move 
forward on schedule." 

By authorizing the U.S. Forest Service and Bureau of Land 
Management to propose and enter collaborative stewardship 
contracts and agreements, this legislation will allow the agen
cies to accomplish more hazardous fuels reduction and em
power the agencies to engage with state, local, and tribal part
ners to ensure forest management projects compliment ongo
ing conservation efforts, benefit communities, and protect lo
cal ecosystems. 

The Family Farm Alliance formally supported similar leg
islation in the last Congress, which passed the Senate last De
cember. 

The Alliance believes a responsible level of continuous 
fuels reduction includes a combination of robust mechanical 
thinning and prescribed fire. This can be employed to signifi
cantly reduce evapotranspiration, tree stress, disease and pest 
infestation, preserve health forest conditions, and protect spe
cies and habitats. 

"Failure to employ this approach will continue the down
ward, accelerating spiral of fuel accumulation, drought, dis
ease and invasive insects," said Alliance Executive Director 
Dan Keppen. "This will lead, inevitably, to additional high
intensity fire events in the future." 

I 
-----·---· -·-·-1 

Page7 



CORRESPONDENCE LIST 
FEBRUARY 2023 

Agenda Item 12. 

1. December 20, 2022- Letter from District to Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP regarding Management's 
representation for the Financial Statements for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 

2. January 13, 2023 - District response to Santa Barbara County request for utility information related to 
County-wide Preventative Maintenance Project 820723 

3. January 13, 2023 - Letter from District sent to forty-six customers regarding backflow testing 
requirement 

4. January 14, 2023- Notice and Agenda received from Santa Ynez Community Services District for the 
January 18,2023 Regular Board Meeting 

5. January 19,2023- Notice and Agenda received from Cachuma Operations & Maintenance Board for 
the January 23,2023 Regular Board of Directors Meeting 

6. January 20, 2023- Notice and Agenda received from Los Olivos Community Services District for the 
January 24,2023 Workshop 

7. January 20, 2023- Notice and Agenda received from the Eastern Management Area Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency's January 26, 2023 Board Meeting 

8. January 20, 2023 - Letter from District to Santa Barbara County Auditor-Specialty Accounting 
regarding submittal of District's Audited Financial Statements for June 30, 2022 and 2021 

9. January 24, 2023 - Letter from District to Harbor Coating & Restoration regarding return of Bid Bond 
for Zone 3 Concrete Tank Cleaning and Repair 

10. January 24, 2023 - Letter from Santa Barbara County Fire Department regarding fire service 
requirements for APN 141-330-033 

11. January 26, 2023- Transmittal from District to State Controller's Office regarding submittal of District's 
Audited Financial Statements for June 30, 2022 and 2021 

12. January 26, 2023 - Letter from District to State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Water 
Quality regarding FY 2022 Annual Report- Monitoring and Reporting Program 

13. January 26, 2023 - Transmittal to Social Security Administration regarding submittal of W3 with 
corresponding W-2' s 

14. January 26,2023- District mailed and distributed W2 Statements to District employees 

15. January 26, 2023 -District mailed 1099 Statements to District vendors 

16. January 27,2023- Water Service Requirements Letter for APN 141-360-001 

17. January 27, 2023 - Notice received from Department of Water Resources CA State Water Project 
regarding Increase of State Water Project 2023 Allocation to 30 Percent 

18. January 27,2023- Water Service Requirements Letter for APN 141-360-001 

February 2023 Correspondence List Pagel o£2 



19. February 1, 2023- Can and Will Serve Letter for APN 141-360-001 

20. February 2, 2023- Existing Water Service Letter for APN 141-340-010 

21 . February 2, 2023 - Letter from Santa Barbara County Fire Department regarding fire service 
requirements for APN 099-100-045 

22. February 3, 2023- Notice and Agenda received from Los Olivos Community Services District for the 
February 7, 2023 Wastewater Treatment Committee Meeting 

23. February 7, 2023 - Letter from Santa Barbara County Fire Department regarding fire service 
requirements for APN 141-030-039 

24. February 7, 2023 - Letter from Santa Barbara County Fire Department regarding fire service 
requirements for APN 141-201-064 

25. February 7, 2023 - Letter from Santa Barbara County Fire Department regarding fire service 
requirements for APN 135-172-018 

26. February 13, 2023 - Notice and Agenda received from Santa Ynez Community Services District 
regarding the February 15, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 

27. February 13, 2023- Notice, Agenda and Board Packet received from Los Olivos Community Services 
District for the February 15,2023 Regular Board Meeting 

28. February 13,2023- Updated Can & Will Serve Letter for APN 143-213-001 

29. February 13,2023- Water Service Requirements Letter for APN 137-070-038 

30. February 14, 2023- Letter received from Santa Barbara County Water Agency regarding 2023 Water 
Rates in Santa Barbara County 

31. February 15, 2023 - Letter received from California State Controller regarding submittal of 2022 
Government Compensation Report 

February 2023 Correspondence List Page2of2 


